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ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

3.A 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TITLE:
CITY ORDINANCE 10-071

Ordinance naming the path between

the Babe Ruth Field and Cal Ripken Field at Pershing Field

Charlie Straub Way

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub was born on August 27, 1944 to Charles Straub and lucile Kopcinski. His

family lived in Weehawken and moved to Jersey City in 1948, where he attended Public School #8 and
Dickinson High School; and

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub began his coaching career in 1962; and

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub has been involved with the Pershing Field little league, Babe Ruth league,

Cal Ripken and Girls Softball for the past 48 years. He is a member of the Pershing Field Babe Ruth

Hall of Fame, the Dickinson High School Hall of Fame and Ring of Honor; and

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub supervised the CYO Flag Football league and coached Reviving Baseball
in Inner Cities (RBI) baseball team at Pershing Field; and

WHEREAS, Charlie Straub has served as Athletic Director of St. Nicholas Parish where during the 70 i S
served as the baseball and basketball coach. Charlie has also served both St. Anthony High School

and Dickinson High School Basketball teams as a sports statistician; and

WHEREAS, thousands of youngsters have benefitted from Charlie Straub's love ofteachingand his love

of baseball, basketball and footbalL.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City deems it

fitting and most appropriate to pay tribute and honor the life and career of Charlie Straub by naming
the path between the Babe Ruth Field and Cal Ripken Field at Pershing Field "Charlie Straub Way."
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Council as a Whole, offered and moved adoption of the following resolution:

Charlie Straub was born on August 27, 1944 to Charles Straub and Lucille Kopcinski. His

family lived in Weehawken an~ moved to Jersey City in 1948. Charlie attended Public

School #8 and Dickinson High SchooL.

Charlie Straub has spent his youth and adult life involved in sports. He began his coaching

career in 1962

.

.
Charlie Straub has been involved with the Pershing Field Little League, Babe Ruth League,
Cal Ripen and Girls Softball for 48 years

Charlie Straub is a member of the Pershing Field Ba~~u~ ~~i ?Jame, Dickinson High
School Hall of Fame and Ring of Honor . 'l'eJ

ran the eva Flag Football League and coached il baseball team at Pershing Field

in during the 70 iS seived as the baseball and basketball coach at St. Nicks

currently Chairman of the Pershing Field Little League

Charlie Straub is the Past President of both the Pershing Field Little League and Babe Ruth

League; and

.

.

.

.

.

. Charles Straub has taught youngsters the meaning of teamwork and sportsmanship.
Thousands of youngsters have benefitted from his love of teaching; and

Charlie Straub has also seived as Athletic Director of St. Nicholas Parish..

.
Charles Straub spends the non-baseball season as a sports statistician forSt. AnthonyHigh
School and Dickinson High School Basketball teams.
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Honoring Charlie Straub

Council as a Whole, offered and moved adoption of the following resolution:

Whereas, Charlie Straub was born on August 27, 1944 at Christ Hospital to Charles Straub and
Lucille Kopcinski. Charlie lived the first four years of his life in Weehawken and moved to Jersey City
with his family in 1948; and

Whereas, graduated from Public School #8 and Dickinson High SchooL. A sports enthusiast, Charlie
Straub has spent his youth and adult life involved in sports and coaching Little League Baseball; and

Whereas, currently Chairman of the Pershing Field Little League, Charlie Straub is the Past
President of both the Pershing Field Little League and Babe Ruth League; and

Whereas, during the forty years he has coached Little League and Babe Ruth baseball, Charles
Straub has taught youngsters the meaning of teamwork and sportsmanship. Thousands of youngsters
have benefitted from his love of teaching; and

Whereas, Charlie Straub has also served as Athletic Director of S1. Nicholas Parish. Charles
Straub spends the non-baseball season as a sports statistician for St. Anthony High School and
Dickinson High School Basketball teams.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City does
hereby applaud the efforts of Charlie Straub and wishes to honor his outstanding accomplishments and
distinguished community service to the citizens of Jersey City.
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Sean,

Below is some ino about Charlie;

Stad coachi in 1962,

Nlember of the following;

- Pershing Field Babe Ruth Hal of Fame

- Dickinson high Hall of Fame

- Rig of Honor

Alo ran the eya Flag football leage in the 90's in Pershig Field.

Coached St Nicks baseball and baskeba1l teams in the 70's.

Coached RBI baseball team in Pershig field.

And of course his involvement in Pershing Little Leae, Babe Ruth, Cal Ripkien, and Girls softbal for

last 48 yea.

I hope ths info is helpful, let me know if you need anytg else...

Ray. . rJ~¿è
I~. /i r~ yr ~
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Ord. 10-072
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2nd Reading & Final Passage

3.B

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-072
TITLE:

ORDINANCE AMNDING CHATER 3 (ADMINISTRATION OF GOVERNMENT)
ARTICLE VI (DEPARTMENT OF ADMIISTRATION) AN ARTICLE IX
(DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK) OF THE JERSEY CITY CODE
TRASFERRNG THE DIVISIONS OF ARCHITECTURE AN ENGINEERING,
TRAFFIC AN TRANSPORTATION FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

THE MUICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY HEREBY ORDAINS:

A. The following amendments to Chapter 3 (Administration of Governent) Aricle VI
(Departent of Administration) are hereby ordained:

(Sec. 3-52. DiÚsion of Aichitectare.

A. Creation ofthe Division of Aichitectme, Director of Aichitectnie in chaige. There is
hereby created within the Depaitmerit ofAdininistration a Division ofAichitectwe, the
Director of which shall be the ChiefAichitect. Piior to appointmerit, the Chief Aichitect 

shall possess a license to practice areliitectme ni the State of New Jersey aiid shall be
qualified by fnither training and experierice offive years in responsible charge of
bailding constr action.

(1) DÜision of Aichitectare, fmictions. Undei the direction and super visiori of the
Business Adininistrator, the Division ofAichitectme shalL.

(a) piovide areliitectmal seivices for the constiaction, ieconstruction,

maintenance, rehabilitation and demolition ofputlic buildirigs, parks and
related facilities. The ChiefAichitect shall prodace plaiis and
specifications mider sigiiatar e and seaL.

(b) provide for the stractmal maintenance, repair and alteration of all pabic
buildings and parks owned or operated by the City of Jersey City.

(c) estalish standaids an procedures for the conbol, use aiid caie ofall city-

owned equipment, mater ials aid suplies in the castody of the Di vision.

(d) super vise the perforiiaiice ofall contracts for ptilic works related capital

imprOvement projects and certify the amoanls due and payable thercondei.

(e) provide fm the prepaiation of plans and specifications for the
consb action, repair, alter ation and demolition of all City bailding aid
sti uctnres.

(f) set staiidads for the constraction, reconstiaction aiid niaintenanceofall

facilities in airdr on ptilic laiid.

(g) be responsible for grand coordination and control and prepaiation of all 

plans aiid specifications for pablic works and capital improvemerrts.

. 1 0 0 8 1



Continuation of City Ordinance 10-072 , page 2

(2) Enrorce the folio wing section of the City Code and issue StlmrlOnses for v ic,lation
of this section.

(a) Chapter 134, CoitraetorsJ

Sec. 3-53 No Change

Sec. 3-54 A. Creation ofthe Di'Vision of Engineeiing, Tiaffe and Tianspoitation,

Direetoi. Theie is heieby cieated within the Department of Administratioii
a DÜision of Engineeritig, Tiaffie and nanspoitation, the DiteetOl of
which shall be the Mmiicipal Engiiieei. Piioi to appointment, the
Mt1iicipal Engineei shalllild a degiee in engineering from a ieeognized

school 01 college of engineei ing and shall be qoalified by furter tr aining
and exerience of at least ten (10) yeais in responsible nmnieipal
engineering. The Mt1iieipal Erigineei shall also be licensed by the State of
New Jersey and shall comply with l,U.S.A. 45.8-1 et seq., goveming the'
licensing and practice ofpiofcssional engineeis and all other applicablela

B. . Engineering functions.

(1) Be responsible fOt gIant eooidinatiem and control and preparation of all 

plairs and specifications fOl ptilic works aiid capital impiovements, .
incloding those fonded undei NJDOT administeied graiits (iirdeitakeir by
the City).

(2) Sttervise the performanee of all eontraets for publie works and
transportation rclated capital imprOvement piojects and certify the
aniomits doe and payable tlieieondei.

(3) Piovide aird maintain sun e, s, maps, speeifieations and operating reeoids
with iespect to all propeity, works and facilities undei thejmisdietion ofthe Division. .

(4) Establish standads and pioeedtes for the eontol, use and eare of all eit)-
owned eqoipnient, mateia1s and sttplies in the eostody ofthe division.

(5) Pr 0 v ide, siien ise and eo ordinat engineering and teehnieal aeti v ities and
ser v ices of all depaitments.

(6) Perfonn or siienise land StI veys of pub lie land and righs-of-way and
maintain the official tax assessment maps ror the City.

(7) Enfr ee the follo vv ing seetions of the Cit) Code and issue SUllronses foi

v io1ation of these sections.

(a) Ariele I of Chapter 287, Solid Viaste.

(b) Chapter 340, ',vaterfont.

(8) The Direetor of Engineerin shall have the authority and dtties as prOvided
by the Jeisey City Mmtieipal Code.

(9) The Munieipal Engineer shallhave plenar authorit) and eowol over
transpoitatioi-related eapital iinpiovenient piojects and the eooidination
and control ovei NJDOT administeied giaiits and aid rol capital
eonst! tletion.

C. Traffe and Transportation funetions.

(1) Adnnnistei aim enfoiee Chaptei 332, Vehcles and Traffic, and stlch othei

provisions of the Jeisey City Code ielatitig to tiaffc, tianspoitation aiid
tiaffic engineering, except as otheiwise piovided by fedeial, state, cOtlnty
01 local laws.

(2) Asstle that all signs eonform to federal, state, eotmíy and loeallavvs, mles

aiid iegulations go'Veming tiaffie signs, maik:ig or pavements and related
inaikings foi such ptlposes. All tiaffic control devices shall conform,
insofai aspiaetièable, with the stadads set roith iti the Manual of
Unifoiin naffe Coib:ol Devices wi Stieets an Highways, Uinted States

Department. of Transporttion, Fedeia- Highway Adiniistiation.
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(3) Designate the löeatiön and design öfhighway lighting deviees, pöles and

fixtures and: the type and intensity of ilumination fm streets and ways.

(4) CöHeet and eömpile traffie da and prepare engineering sttldies and

sol veys iniegard to vehiculai and pedestrian traffc. .

(5) Establish parking meter :zönes and determine the design, tye, si:ze, löeatiön

and use ofpaiking meteis.

(6) Make and prömtilgate regtlatiöns designating etlrb löading :ZölteS, taxi
stands and bus stops puisuant to N.J.S.A. 39.4-197(3)b.

(7) Conduct studies of the causes of accidents and detei mine remedial
nleasOles to prevent theli fatuie occorrence.

(8) Mairiin a sttitable s:ystem öffiling traffe aeeident repörts and prepare an
amiual tiaffic ieport, which repoit shall contain the OOllowing inOOimatiolL

the number ofttaffc accidcnts, nOlnbeiofpetsons killed, ntlntbet of
pet sons inj med, and othei similai pei tinent ttaffic accidcnt data.

(9) Plan theöperatiön and mtvement öftraffe ön the streets and highwa:ys of
the city.

(10) Establish ttlles and regtlatiöns gtHeming the tlse ifpttblie highways b:y

vehicles and pedeshians within th limits established by stae law and

Chaptei 332, Vehicles and Ttaffc, ofthe Jersey City Code, including, btlt
not to the exclusion ofothet iegulatoty powets confencd, the installation of
ttaffic contiol devices, designations ofthlOug1i sheets and stop streets, of
corb paiking :zones and the mainiet oHheit usc, including areas OOt the

installation of paiking nletet s, designation of pttlic can iei stands and ar eas
fot the installation of pat king metets, dcsignation ofpttlic caiiici stands

and stops, emb loading zones, ciosswalks, safety zones aiid sheets at which
dtivets shall not make iight oi left tOlns, speed ohehicles and time of
loading and Oliloading.

(11) Review all reatiests wrstteet öpenings and pttlie titility wölk plans whieh
in ail) way would affect traffic within the City ofJetsey City, issue sheet
opening petmits tö niunieipal and tltility excavatois, establish iules and
iegulations goveniing construction aiid maintenance wotk zoncs ön public
iights-of-way aiid assore that siih zones wnOOiin to estalished staiidatds
£oi the ptotection öf traffic and pedeshiaiis and iev iew and appio'le all cmb
euts on the municipal iight-of-way.

(12) Coöperate with other eity offieials in the development of wa:ys to impiöve
tt affic conditions.

(13) Carr öti additiönal d:ties impösed b:y this Cöde.

(14) Ptövide lr regtlation Wt the elösing öfariy stIeet or pöltion theteofto

motoi vehicle traffic on ail) ways whenevei such closing is necessaiy OOi

the pieseivation ofthe public safety, health and wclfate, said iegulations
shall be plOnittgated in aecoidance with J'U.S.A. 40.67-16.7 and 40.67-t6

(15) Th Divisiön öfTiaffie and Transpörtatiön shaH, eölietirrentl:y, with the'
Depaitment of Police and the Jeisey City Paiking Atlthoiity, enfoice all
laws and iegulatioilS iegulatiiIg the paiking öhehicles.

(a) In ön stret Mi öff street parng metered areas in the City.

(b) On the readvva:y side öfa: '1ehiele stöpped öi patked at the etitb.

(e) Within ten (10) feet of a me lr manl.

(d) \Vithin no stepping and no standing :zones where signs indieate the

existetice £oi such zones.

(0) hi abtis stöp Ot in a taxi stand :zone where signs indieate the

existetlee ofsiih zones.

(fJ On a töadway withn tw.elve (12) inehes öfthe eti.
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(g) In an off street parking area operated b, the leise, Cit, Parking

Al1thor ity .

(16) Dra.,ings for eonstretion of proposed traffe faeilities to be submitted to
the Ml1nicipal Enginccr. All dcsign drawings preparcd by othcr agcncics,
dcpartments or divisions for the constrl1ction of proposed highways,
bridges, parking teiminals and other traffic handling facilities shall be
submitted to the Mmricipal Engineer for a review and reconnnendation, but
nothing in this section shall be constrl1ed to prevent the City COl1ncil fLom
aeting on sueh matter without sl1eh ieview or reeommendation. )

B. The following Ameiidments to Chapter 3 (Administration of Government) Aricle ix

(Departent of Public Works) are hereby adopted:

Sec. 3-66 No change

Sec. 3-67 Duties of Director; divisions

The Director shall be responsible for the proper and efficient conduct of all public works
fuctions of the city government and shall provide technical advice and service to other
departments as needed. The Director shall serve as city liaison with the Jersey City Incinerator
and Sewerage Authorities. Within the Departent shall be the following divisions:

A. Division of Architectue

B. Division of Engineering, Traffc and Transportation:

C. Division of Buildings and Street Maintenance

.1. Division of Automotive Maintenance.

E.. Division of Park Maintenance.

E. Division of Neighborhood Improvement

Sec. 3-68 (Repealed) Division of Architecture

A. Creation of the Division of Architectue: Director of Architectue in charge. There is
hereby created within the Departent of Public Works a Division of Architecture, the
Director of which shaIIbe the Chief Architect. Prior to appointment. the Chief Architect
shall possess a license to practice architecture in the State of New Jersey and shall be
qualified by fuher training and experience of five years in responsible charge of 

building 

constrction.

il Division of Architecture: functions. Under the direction and supervision of the 

Director of Public Works, the Division of Architectue shall:

úù provide architectural services for the constrction, reconstrction,
maintenance. rehabilitation and demolition of public buildings, parks and
related facilities. The Chief Architect shall produce plans and
specifications under signatue and seaL.

il provide for the strctural maintenance, repair and alteration of all pubic

buildings and parks owned or operated by the City of Jersey City.

W establish standards and procedures for the controL use and care of all city-
owned equipment. materials and supplies in the custody of the Division.

.( supervise the performance of all contracts for public works related capital

improvement projects and certify the amounts due and payable thereunder.
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W provide for the preparation of plans and specifications for the constrction,
repair. alteration and demolition of all City building and strctures.

il set standards for the construction, reconstruction and maintenance of all

facilities in and/or on public lands.

(g be responsible for grand coordination and control and preparation of all

plans and specifications for public works and capital improvements.

il Enforce the following section of the City Code and issue summonses for violation'
ofthis section:

£i Chapter 134, Contractors

Sec. 3-69 Division of Engineering, Traffc and Transportation

A. Creation of the Division of Engineering, Traffc and Transportation: Director.
There is hereby created within the Departent of Public Works a Division of
Engineering, Traffc and Transportation, the Director of which shall be the
Municipal Engineer. Prior to appointment. the Municipal Engineer shall hold a
degree in engineering from a recognized school or college of engineering and shall
be qualified by furter training and experience of at least ten (10) years in
responsible municipal engineering. The Municipal Engineer shall also be licensed
by the State of New Jersey and shall comply with NJ.S.A. 45:8-1 et seq.,
governing the licensing and practice of professional engineers and all other
applicable laws. )

B. Engineering functions.

Be responsible for grant coordination and control and preparation of all
plans and specifications for public works and capital improvements,
including those funded ' under NJDOT administered grants (undertaken by
the City.

il Supervise the pedormance of all contracts for public works and

transportation related capital improvementprojects and certify the amounts
due and payable thereunder.

il Provide and maintain surveys, maps, specifications and operating records

with respect to all propert, works arid facilities under the jurisdiction of
the Division.

il

il Establish standards and procedures for the controL use and care of all city-

owned equipment. materials and suiwlies in the custody ofthe division.

il Provide, supervise and coordinate engineering and technical activities and

services of all deparments.

(Q Perform or supervise land surveys of public land and rights-of-way and
maintain the offcial tax assessment maps for the City.

il Enforce the following sections of the City Code and issue summonses for
violation of these sections: .

£i Aricle I of Chapter 287, Solid Waste.

Cl Chapter 340, Waterfont.

00 The Director of Engineering shall have the authority and duties as provided'
by the Jersey City Municipal Code.

m The Municìpal Engineer shall have plenar authority and control over
transportation-related capital improvement projects and the coordination
and control over NJDOT administered grants and aid for capital
constrction.

C. Traffc and Transportation functions.
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il Administer and enforce Chapter 332, Vehicles and Traffc, and such other

provisions of the Jersey City Code relating to traffc, transportation and
traffic engineering, except as otherwise provided by federaL. state, county
or local laws.

il Assure that all signs conform to federaL state, county and local laws, rules

and regulations governing traffc signs, marking or pavements and related
markings for such purposes. All trffic control devices shall conform,
insofar as practicable, with the standards set forth in the Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways, United States
Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration.

il Designate the location and design of highway lighting devices, poles and
fixtùres and the tye and intensity of illumination for streets and ways.

il Collect and compile traffic data and prepare engineering studies and

sureys in regard to vehicular and pedestran traffc.

il Establish parking meter zones and determine the design, tye, size, location

and use of parking meters.

íQ Make and promulgate regulations designating curb loading zones, taxi
stands and bus stops pursuant to N.J.S.A. 39:4-197(3)b.

il Conduct studies ofthe causes of accidents and determine remedial

measures to prevent their futue occurrence.

il Maintain a suitable system of filing traffc accident reports and prepare an

annual traffc report, which report shall contain the following information:
the number of traffic accidents: number of persons killed: number of
persons injured: and other similar pertinent traffc accident data.

il Plan the operation and movement of traffc on the streets and highways of

the city.

Q. Establish rules and regulations governing the use if public highways by
vehicles and pedestrans within the limits established by state law and
Chapter 332, Vehicles imd Traffc, of the Jersey City Code, including, but
not to the exclusion of other regulatory powers conferred, the installation of
traffc control devices, designations of through streets and stop streets, of
curb parking zones and the manner of their use, including areas for the
installation of parking meters, designation of public carer stands and areas

for the installation of parking meters, designation of public carrier stands
and stops, curb loading zones, crosswalks, safety zones and streets at which
drivers shall not make right or left tus, speed of vehicles and time of
loading and unloading.

Ul Review all reguests for street openings and public utility work plans which
in any way would affect traffc within the City of Jersey City, issue street
opening permts to municipal and utility excavators, establish rules and
regulations governing constrction and maintenance work zones on public

rights-of-way and assure that such zones conform to established standards
for the protection of traffc and pedestrans and review and approve all curb.
cuts on the municipal right-of-way.

1. Cooperate with other city officials in the development of ways to improve
traffic conditions.

!i Cam' out additional duties imposed by this Code,

Q. Provide by regulation for the closing of any street or portion thereof to
motor vehicle traffic on any ways whenever such closing is necessaiy for
the preservation of the public safety, health and welfare; said regulations
shall be promulgated in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40:67-16.7 and 40:67-
16.9. .

il The Division of Traffc and Transporttion shall, concurrently, withthe
Departent of Police and the Jersey City Parking Authority, enforce all
laws and regulations regulating the parking of vehicles: 

ÚÙ In on-street and off-street parking metered areas in the City.
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ru On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or parked at the curb.

W Within ten (10) feet ofa fire hydrant.

~ Within no stopping and no standing zones where signs indicate the

existence for such zones.

W In a bus stop or in a taxi stand zone where signs indicate the
existence of such zones.

il On a roadway within twelve (12) inches of the curb.

.( In an off-street parking area operated by the Jersey City Parking

Authority.

í. Drawings for constrction of proposed traffic facilities to be submitted to
the Municipal Engineer. All design drawings prepared by other agencies,
departents or divisions for the constrction of proposed highways,
bridges, parking terminals and other traffc handling facilities shall be
submitted to the Municipal Engineer for a review and recommendation, but
nothing in this section shall be construed to prevent the City Council from
acting on such matter without such review or recommendation.

C. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

D. This ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth
therein. The City shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of the
Jersey City Code.

E. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the maner as provided by law.

F. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed to
change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers in the event that the
codification of this ordinance reveals that there is a conflict between those numbers and the
existing code, in order to avoid confsion and possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE:' All new material is underlined; words in (brackets) are omitted.
For puroses of advertising only, new matter is indicated by boldface and repealed
matter by italic.

APPROVED: APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM

APPROVED: ;; =-s:
Corporation Counsel ..

Certification Required 0

Not Required LJ
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Ord. 10-073

3.e 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-073

TITLE:-~ÕRDINANCE APPROVIG AN AMNDMENT TO A LONG TERM TAX EXEMPION
WITH JONES HALL ASSOCIATES, PURUANT TO THE LIMITED DIVIEND NON
PROFIT HOUSING CORPORATION LAW, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 TO 1) EXTEND THE TERM
FOR UP TO 20 YEARS AN 2) INCREASE THE ANAL SERVICE CHAGE FROM A
6.28% TO 8%

THE MUICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAI:

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP is the owner of certain propert designated as Block 1899,
Lot HA, and, more commonly known by the street address of 591 Montgomery Street on the south
side of Montgomery Street, near Cornelison Avenue, Jersey City, NJ, and more paricularly
described by the metes and bounds description set forth as Exhibit 1 to this Amended Agreement
(Propert); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP, is a limited dividend housing partnership organized
pursuant to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55: 16-1 ~ ~.,

(Law); and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of a Resolution on September 11, 1978, the City of Jersey City
approved a 30 year ta exemption for the Propert; and

WHEREAS, the ta exemption based upon 6.28% of anual gross revenue from the Propert
pursuant to the Law, became effective on October 1, 1980, upon execution of a 30 year mortgage
from the New Jersey Housing Mortgage and Finance Agency (HMA); and

-.,~.

WHREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP, constrcted 109 units of low income senior citizen rental
housing and 18 parking spaces (Project), with a loan from the HMA with affordabilty controls
secured by the HM A mortgage and a regulatory agreement with the United States Departent of

Housing and Urban Development (HU); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP now desires to underte a renovation and restrcturing of
the Projectto be financed by HU insured mortgage, further secured with affordability controls, set
forth in a recorded regulatory agreement with HUD; and

WHREAS, by an application dated March 5, 2010, Jones Hall Associates, LP applied to the City
of Jersey City for a 20 year extension of the ta exemption, for a total term of 50 years, the
maximum term permitted under the Law, based upon 6.28% of annual gross revenue; and

WHREAS, the Tax Exemption Committee voted to recommend the rejection of the application
to extend the exemption for 20 years to the Mayor and Council at its meeting of April 15, 2010,
finding that 6.28% generated insufficient revenue to the City; and

WHREAS, as the result of an amended application to extend the application for 20 years, that
increased the service charge from 6.28% to 8% of annual gross revenue, the Tax Exemption
Committee voted to recommend approval the ta exemption application to the Mayor and Council
at its meeting on May 14, 2010; and

WHREAS, there is an especially compellng need to improve and preserve existing affordable
housing, paricularly for low income senior citizens; and
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Continuation of City Ordinance J.U-U/.i , page

WHEREAS, although the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law was repealed,
pursuant to the enactment of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 ~ ~., the

Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55: 16- 1 ~ ~., was saved from
repeal for any existing tax exemptions approved thereunder.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the. Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City
that:

i. The application of Jones Hall Associates, LP, a limited partnership organized pursuant to

the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or Associations Law, N.J.S .A. 55: i 8 et.~,

for approval of an amendment to the tax exemption attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved
subject to the following terms and conditions:

(a) Term: extension of up to 20 years from October 1,2010, for a total maximum term
of 50 years, provided that the Project continues to operate under the Law and is
subject to a mortgage and regulatory agreement to insure low income housing
affordability controls;

(b) Service Charge: increase from 6.28% to 8% of Annual Gross Revenue, or
approximately $1 16,635 per year;

(c) Project: 109 units of affordable rental housing and 18 parking spaces for low

income senior citizens, with affordability controls secured by a recorded mortgage
and a regulatory agreement with HU; and

(d) Propert: Block 1899, Lot HA on the City's Tax map, more commonly known by
the street address of 591 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey;

2. The Mayor or Business Administrator is authorized to execute any documents appropriate
or necessary to effectuate the purposes of the within ordinance including an amended tax exemption
Financial Agreement, subject to such modification as the Business Administrator and Corporation
Counsel deems appropriate or necessary.

3. All ordinances and pars of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

4. This ordinance shall be par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth
therein. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of
the Jersey City Code.

5. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the maner provided by law.

6. The City Clerk and Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed to

change any chapter numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers in the event that the codification
of this ordinance reveals that there is a conflict between those numbers and the existing code, in
order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE: All material is new; therefore underlining has been omitted.
For purposes of advertising only, new matter is indicated by bold face
and repealed matter by italic.

JM/e
5/19/10

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

S; co~;;"" APPROVED:
Business Administrator

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0



Rev. 1-06-10

N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq.

Re: 591 Montgomery Street

Block 1899, Lot HA

PREAMBLE

THIS AMNDED AND RESTATED FINANCIAL AGREEMENT, (Amended

Agreement) made effective this~day of October, 2010, by and between JONES

HALL ASSOCIATES, L.P. (Entity), a limited parnership organzed pursuant to the

Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or Associations Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1

et seq. (Limited Dividend Law) and approved by the Deparment of Community Affairs as

an affordable housing limited dividend entity, having its principal offce at 1060 Broad

Street, Newark, New Jersey and the CITY OF JERSEY CITY, a Municipal Corporation

in the County of Hudson and the State of New Jersey, (City), having its principal office at

280 Grove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302.

RECITALS

WIT N E SSE T H:
WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP is the owner of certain propert designated

as Block 1899, Lot HA, and, more commonly known by the street address of 591

Montgomery Street on the south side of Montgomery Street, near Cornelison Avenue,

Jersey City, NJ, and more paricularly described by the metes and bounds description set

forth as Exhibit 1 to this Amended Agreement (Propert); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP, is a limited dividend housing parnership

organzed pursuat to the LiiIted Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J. S .A.

55:16-1 et seq. ; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of a Resolution on September 11, 1978 , the City of

Jersey City approved a 30 year ta exemption for the Propert; and

WHEREAS, the ta exemption based upon 6.28% of anual gross revenue from the

Propert pursuat to the Limited Dividend Non Profit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A.



55:16-1 etseq., became effective on October 1,1980, upon executionofa 30 year mortgage

from the New Jersey Housing Finance Agency (HMFA); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Assoctates, LP, constructed 109 units oflow income senior

citizen rental housing and 18 parking spaces (Project), with a loan from the HMFA with

affordability controls secured by the HMF A mortgage and a regulatory agreement with the

United States Housing Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, Jones Hall Associates, LP now desires to undertake a renovation and

restrcturing of the Project to be financed by HUD insured mortgage, secured by

affordability controls, set forth in the recorded regulatory agreement with HUD; and

WHEREAS, by an application dated March 5, 2010, Jones Hall Associates, LP

applied to the City of Jersey City for a 20 year extension of the tax exemption, for a total

term of 50 years, the maximum term permitted under the Limited Dividend Nonprofit

Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq., based upon 6.28% of anual gross

revenue; and

WHEREAS, the Tax Exemption Committee voted to recommend the rejection of

the application to extend the exemption for 20 years to the Mayor and Council at its meeting

of April 15,2010, finding that 6.28% was insufficient revenue to the City; and

WHREAS, as the result of an amended application to extend the application for

20 years, that increased the service charge from 6.28% to 8% of anual gross revenue, the

Tax Exemption Committee voted to recommend approval the tax exemption application to

the Mayor and Council at its meeting on May 14,2010; and

WHREAS, there is an especially compelling need to improve and preserve

existing affordable housing, particularly for low income senior citizens; and

WHEREAS, although the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law

was repealed, pursuant to the enactment of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, N.J.S.A.

40A:20-1 et seq., the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporation Law, N.J.S.A.

55: 16-1 et seq., was saved from repeal for any existing tax exemptions approved thereunder.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutul covenants herein contained,

and for other good and valuable consideration, it is mutully covenanted and agreed as
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follows:

ARTICLE I - GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1.1 Governing Law

This Amended Agreement shall be governed by the provisions of the Limited

Dividend Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq., Executive Order of E.O. 10-001, and Ordinance

_' which authorized the execution of this Amended Agreement. It being expressly

understood and agreed that the City expressly relies upon the facts, data, and representations

contained in the Application, attached hereto as Exhibit 3, in amending the existing tax

exemption.

" Section 1.2 General Definitions

Unless specifically provided otherwse or the context otherwise requires, when used

in this Amended Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

1. Agency or Authority- Deparment of Community Affairs, State of

New Jersey.

11. Anual Gross Revenue - Any and all revenue derived from or

generated by the Project of whatever kind or amount, whether received as rent from any

tenants or income or fees from third parties, including but not limited to fees or income paid

or received for parking, laundry, health club user fees or other services (such as lease

premiums for views, fireplaces, etc.). No deductions wil be allowed for operating or

maintenance costs, including, but not limited to gas, electric, water and sewer, other

utilities, garbage removal and insurance charges, whether paid for by the landlord, tenant

or a third par, except for customar operating expenses of commercial tenants such as

utilities, insurance and taxes (including payments in lieu of taxes) which shall be deducted

from Gross Revenue based on the actual amount of such costs incured.

ll. Auditor's Report - A complete financial statement outlining the

fmancial status of the Project (for a period of time as indicated by context). The contents of

the Auditor's Report shall have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles and shall contain at a minimum the following: a balance sheet, a

statement of income, a statement of retained earngs or changes in stockholder's equity,
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statement of cash flows, descriptions of accounting policies, notes to financial statements

and appropriate schedules and explanatory material results of operatidns, cash flows and any

other items reasonably required by the City or its auditors. The Auditor's Report shall be

certified as to its conformance with such principles by a certified public accountant who is

licensed to practice that profession in the State of New Jersey.

iv. Certificate of Occupancy - Document, whether temporar or

permanent, issued by the City authorizing occupancy of a building, in whole or in par,

pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:27D-133.

v. Default - Shall be a breach of or the failure of the Entity to perform

any obligation imposed upon the Entity by the terms of this Amended Agreement, or under

the Law, beyond any applicable grace or cure periods.

Vi. Entity - The term "Entity" within this Amended Agreement shall

mean Jones Hall Associates, L.P., which Entity was formed and qualified pursuant to Law.

It shall also include any subsequent purchasers or successors in interest of the Project,

provided they are formed and operate under the Law or the Long Term Tax Exemption and

the transfer has been duly approved by the City.

vll. Improvements or Project - Any building, structure or fixture

permanent! y affixed to the land and to be constructed and tax exempted under this Amended

Agreement.

vll. In Rem Tax Foreclosure or Tax Foreclosure - A sumar proceeding

by which the City may enforce a lien for taxes due and owing by ta sale, under N.J.S.A.

54:5-1 to 54:5-129 ~t seq.

ix. Land Taxes - The amount of taes assessed on the value ofland, on

which the project is located and, if applicable, taxes on any pre-existing improvements.

Land Taxes are exempt from taxation.

x. Land Tax Payments - Payments made on the quaerly due dates,

including approved grace periods if any, for Land Taxes as determined by the Tax Assessor

and the Tax Collector.

Xl. Law - Law shall refer to the Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing
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Corporations or Associations Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq.; Executive Order 10-001, and

Ordinance which authòrized the execution of this Amended Agreement; and all

other relevant Federal, State or City statutes, ordinances, resolutions, rules and/or

regulations.

xu. Project - 109 units of low income senior housing and 18 parking

spaces.

X11. Pronouns - He or it shall mean the masculine, feminine or neuter

gender, the singular, as well as the plural, as context requires.

xiv. Propert - Block 1899, Lot HA, and more commonly known by the

street address of 591 Montgomery Street.

xv. Substatial Completion - The determination by the City that the

Project, in whole or in part, is ready for the use intended, which ordinarily shall mean the

date on which the Project receives, or is eligible to receive any Certificate of Occupancy for

any portion of the Project.

XVi. Termination - Any act or omission which by operation of the terms
of ths Amended Financial Agreement shall cause the Entity to relinquish its tax exemption.

ARTICLE II - APPROVAL

Section 2.1 Approval of Tax Exemption

The City hereby restates its approval for a ta ex:emption for the Project, including

the Propert, to be maintained in accordance with the terms and conditions ofthis Amended

Agreement and the provisions of the Law.

Section 2.2 Approval of Entity

Approval is granted to the Entity whose Certificate of Formation or certificate of

Good Standing is attched hereto as Exhbit 4. Entity represents that its Certificate contains

all the requisite provisions of Law; has been reviewed and approved by the Commissioner

of the Deparment of Communty Affairs; and has been filed with, as appropriate, the

Secreta of State or Office of the Hudson County Clerk.

Section 2.3 Improvements to be Constructed

Entity represents that it has constructed 109 units of affordable rental housing, and
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18 parking spaces on the Propert, all of which is more specifically described in the

.. Application attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

Section 2.4 Construction Schedule

Construction of the Project was completed in or about 1978.

Section 2.5 Ownership, Management and Control

The Entity represents that it is the owner of the propert upon which the Project is

constructed. The Entity represents that the Improvements wil continue to be managed and

controlled as follows:

The Entity shall manage the Improvements.

Section 2.6 Financial Plan

The Entity represents that the Improvements are curently subject to the Project

Mortgage and it is expected that the Project Mortgage wil be refinanced prior to the end of

the term of the ta exemption.

Section 2.7 Statement of Rental Schedules and Lease Terms

The Entity represents that its good faith projections of the initial rental schedules

and lease terms are set forth in Exhibit 7, attched hereto, and are in accord with the

recorded Regulatory Agreement between the Entity and the U.S. Deparment of Housing

and Urban Development (HUD).

ARTICLE III - DURATION OF AMNDED AGREEMENT

Section 3.1 Term

So long as there is compliance with the Law and this Amended Agreement, it is

understood and agreed by the paries hereto that this Amended Agreement shall remain in

effect for 20 years commencing October 1, 2010. Thereafter, the ta exemption shall expire

and the land and improvements thereon shall be assessed and taed according to the general

law applicable to other non-exempt propert in the City. The ta exemption shall only be

effective only while the Project is owned by an entity formed and operating as a limited

dividend entity organzed under the Law, and subject to the afordability controls in the

mortgage, deed or other recorded instruent and regulated by the Authority. Refinancing

of the Project Mortgage shall not affect the validity of the ta exemption, provided the
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Project is owned by an entity formed and operating as a limited dividend entity organized

under and subject to the Law, including the Long Term Tax Exemption Law N.l.S.A.

40A:20-l et seq., and regulated by the Authority.

ARTICLE IV - ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE

Section 4.1 Annual Service Charge

In consideration of the tax exemption, the Entity shall continue to make payment to

the City of an Anual Service Charge equal to 8% of Anual Gross Revenue. In the event

the Entity fails to timely pay the Anual Service Charge, the amount unpaid shall bear the

highest rate of interest permitted in the case of unpaid taxes or tax liens on land until paid.

Section 4.2 Land Tax Credit

If the Law requires the Entity to pay Land Taxes in addition to the service charges,

then the Entity wil be entitled to a land tax credit against the service charges. In order to

be entitled to the credit, however, the Entity is obligated to make timely Land Tax Pay-

ments, in order to be entitled to a Land Tax credit against the Anual Service Charge for

the subsequent year. The Entity shall be entitled to credit for the amount, without interest,

of the Land Tax Payments made in the last four preceding quarerly installments against the

Anual Service Charge. In any year that the Entity fails to make any Land Tax Payments

when due and owing, such delinquency shall render the Entity ineligible for any Land Tax

Payment credits against the Anual Service Charge for that year. No credit wil be applied

against the Anual Service Charge for parial payments of Land Taxes. In addition, the

City shall have, among this remedy and other remedies, the right to proceed against the

propertpursuanttothe In Rem Tax Foreclosure Act, N.l.S.A. 54:5-1, et seq. and/or declare

a Default and terminate this Amended Agreement.

Section 4.3 Quarterly Installments

The Entity expressly agrees that the Anual Service Charge shall be made in

quarerly installments on those dates when real estate tax payments are due; subject,

nevertheless, to adjustment for over or underpayment within thirt (30) days after the close

of each calendar year. In the event that the Entity fails to pay the Anual Service Charge,

the amount unpaid shall bear the highest rate of interest permitted in the case of unpaid
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taxes or tax liens on the land until paid.

Section 4.4 Material Conditions

It is expressly agreed and understood that the timely payments of Anual Service

Charges, including adjustments thereto, and any interest thereon, are Material Conditions

of this Amended Agreement.

ARTICLE V - ANNUAL REPORTS

Section 5.1 Accounting System

The Entity agrees to maintain a system of accounting and internal controls

established and administered in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Section 5.2 Periodic Reports

A. Auditor's Report: Within niety (90) days after the close of each fiscal or

calendar year, depending on the Entity's accounting basis that this Amended Agreement

shall continue in effect, the Entity shall submit to the Municipal Council, the Tax Collector

and the City Clerk, who shall advise those municipal offcials required to be advised, and

the NJ Division of Local Governent Services in the Department of Community Affairs,

its Auditor's Report for the preceding fiscal or calendar year. The Auditor's Report shall

include, but not be limited to: Rental schedule of the Project, and the terms and interest rate

on any mortgagees) associated with the purchase or construction of the Project and such

details as may relate to the financial affairs of the Entity and to its operation and

performance hereunder, pursuant to the Law and this Amended Agreement. The Report

shall clearly identifY and calculate the Net Profit for the Entity during the previous year.

B. Disclosure Statement: On the anversar date of the execution of this Amended

Agreement, ifthere has been a change in ownership or interest from the prior year's fiing,

the Entity shall submit to the Municipal Council, the Tax Collector and the City Clerk, who

shall advise those muncipal offcials required to be advised, a Disclosure Statement listing

the persons having an ownership interest in the Project, and the extent of the ownership

interest of each and such additional information as the City may request from time to time.

Section 5.3 Mortgage / Regulatory Agreement

The terms of the mortgage of Regulatory Agreement with the United States Housing
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and Urban Development (OOD) shall contain affordability controls consistent with either

New Jersey or BUD regulations. Within ninety (90) days after the date the Entity closes

on any successor mortgage or Amended Regulatory Agreement, the Entity shall file with

the City a fully executed copy of the note and a recorded copy of the mortgage, and the

Regulatory Agreement.

Section 5.4 Inspection/Audit

The Entity shall permit the inspection of its propert, equipment, buildings and other

facilities ofthe Project and, if deemed appropriate or necessary, any other related Entity by

representatives duly authorized by the City and the NJ Division of Local Governent

Services in the Department of Community Affairs. It shall also permit, upon request,

examination and audit of its books, contracts, records, documents and papers Such

examination or audit shall be made during the reasonable hours ofthe business day, in the

presence of an officer or agent designated by the Entity.

All costs incured by the City to conduct the audit, including reasonable attorneys'

fees if appropriate, shall be biled to the Entity and paid to the City as part of the Entity's

Anual Service Charge. Interest shall accrue at the same rate as for a delinquent service

charge.

ARTICLE VI- LIMITATION OF PROFITS AND RESERVES

Section 6.1 Limitation of Profits and Reserves

During the period of tax exemption as provided herein, the Entity's return on

investment shall be limited in accordance with the regulations and conditions imposed by

the Agency pursuant to the Law or any other applicable law.

ARTICLE VII - ASSIGNMENT AND/OR ASSUMPTION

Section 7.1 Prior Approval of Sale

Any change made in the ownership of the Project and sale or transfer of the Project,

shall be void uness approved in advance by Ordinance of the Municipal CounciL. It is

understood and agreed that the City, on written application by the Entity, will not

uneasonably withhold its consent to a sale ofthe Project and the transfer ofthis Amended

Agreement provided 1) the new Entity is formed and eligible to operate under the Law; 2)
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the Entity is not then in default of this Amended Agreement or the Law; and 3) the Entity's

obligations under this Amended Agreement is fully assuned by the new Entity. Nothing

herein shall prohibit any transfer of the ownership interest in the Entity itself, provided that

the transfer, if greater than 10%, is disclosed to the City in the Annual Disclosure Statement

or in correspondence sent to the City in advance of the filing of the Anual Disclosure

Statement.

Section 7.2 Severabilty.

It is an express condition of the granting of this tax exemption that durng its

duration, the Entity shall not, without the prior consent of the Municipal Council by

Ordinance, convey, or transfer, all or part ofthe Project so as to sever, disconnect, or divide

the Improvements from the lands which are basic to, embraced in, or underlying the

exempted improvements.

ARTICLE VIII - COMPLIANCE

Section 8.1 Operation

During the term of this Amended Agreement, the Project shall be maintained and

operated in accordance with the provisions of the Law. Operation of Project under this

Amended Agreement shall not only be terminable as provided byN.J.S.A. 55:16-1, et seq.,

as curently amended and supplemented, but also by a Default under this Amended

Agreement. The Entity's failure to comply with the Law shall constitute a Default under this

Amended Agreement and the City shall, among its other remedies, have the right to

terminate the tax exemption.

ARTICLE IX - DEFAULT

Section 9.1 Default

Default shall be failure of the Entity to conform with the terms of this Amended

Agreement or failure of the Entity to perform any obligation imposed by the Law, beyond

any applicable notic~, cure or grace period.

Section 9.2 Cure Upon Default

Should the Entity be in Default, the City shall send wrtten notice to the Entity of the

Default (Default Notice J. The Default Notice shall set forth with paricularity the basis of
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the alleged Default. The Entity shall have sixty (60) days, from receipt of the Default

Notice, to cure any Default which shall be the sole and exclusive remedy available to the

Entity. However, if, in the reasonable opinion of the City, the Default canot be cured

within sixty (60) days using reasonable diligence, the City wil extend the time to cure.

Subsequent to such sixty (60) days, or any approved extension, the City shall have

the right to terminate this Amended Agreement in accordance with Section 12. 1 .

Should the Entity be in default failure to pay any charges defined as Material

Conditions in Section 4.4, the Entity shall not be subject to the default procedural remedies

as provided herein but shall allow the City to proceed immediately to terminate the

Amended Agreement as provided in Aricle X herein.

Section 9.3 Remedies Upon Default

The City shall, among its other remedies, have the right to proceed against the

propert pursuant to the In Rem Tax Foreclosure Act, N.J.S.A. 54:5-1, et seq. and/or may

declare a Default and terminate this Amended Agreement. Any default arising out of the

Entity's failure to pay Land Taxes, if required, or the Anual Service Charges shall not be

subject to the default procedural remedies as provided in Aricle IX Land Taxes or the

Anual Service Charges shall not be subject to the default procedural remedies as provided

in Aricle IX herein but shall allow the City to proceed immediately to terminate the

Amended Agreement as provided in Aricle X herein. All of the remedies provided in this

Amended Agreement to the City, and all rights and remedies granted to it by law and equity

shall be cumulative and concurent. No determination of any provision of this Amended

Agreement shall deprive the City of any of its remedies or actions against the Entity because

of its failure to pay Land Taxes, or the Anual Service Charge. This right shall apply to

arearages that are due and owing at the time or which, under the terms hereof, would in the

futue become due as ifthere had been no determination. Furher, the bringing of any action

for Land Taxes, or the Anual Service Charge, or for breach of covenant or the resort to any

other remedy herein provided for the recovery of Land Taxes shall not be constred as a

waiver of the rights to termate the ta exemption or proceed with a tax sale or Tax

Foreclosure action or any other specified remedy.
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In the event of a Default on the part of the Entity to pay any charges set forth in

Aricle IV, the City among its other remedies, reserves the right to proceed against the

Entity's land and propert, in the manner provided by the In Rem Foreclosure Act, and any

act supplementary or amendatory thereof. Whenever the word taxes appear, or is applied,

directly or impliedly to mean taxes or municipal liens on land, such statutory provisions

shall be read, as far as is pertinent to this Amended Agreement, as if the charges were taxes

or municipal liens on land.

ARTICLE X- TERMINATION

Section 10.1 Termination Upon Default of the Entity

In the event the Entity fails to cure or remedy the Default within the time period

provided in Section 9.2, the City may terminate this Amended Agreement upon thirt (30)

days written notice to the Entity (Notice of Termination).

Section 10.2 Final Accounting

Within ninety (90) days after the date of termination, whether by affrmative action

of the Entity or by virte of the provisions of the Law or pursuant to the terms of this

Amended Agreement, the Entity shall provide a final accounting to the City. For purposes

of rendering a final accounting the termination of the Amended Agreement shall be deemed

to be the end of the fiscal year for the Entity.

Section 10.3 Conventional Taxes

Upon Termination or expiration of ths Amended Agreement, the tax exemption

for the Project shall expire and the land and the Improvements thereon shall thereafter be

assessed and conventionally taxed according to the general law applicable to other

nonexempt taxable propert in the City.

ARTICLE XI - DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Section 11.1 Arbitration

In the event of a breach of the within Amended Agreement by either of the paries

hereto or a dispute arising between the paries in reference to the terms and provisions as

set forth herein, either par may apply to the Superior Cour of New Jersey by an

appropriate proceeding, to settle and resolve the dispute in such fashion as will tend to
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accomplish the purposes of the Law. In the event the Superior Cour shall not entertain

jurisdiction, then the parties shall submit the dispute to the American Arbitration

Association in New Jersey to be determined in accordance with its rules and regulations in

such a fashion to accomplish the purose of the Law. The cost for the arbitration shall be

borne equally by the paries. The paries agree that the Entity may not file an action in

Superior Court or with the Arbitration Association unless the Entity has first paid in full all

charges defined in Aricle IV, Section 4.4 as Material Conditions.

ARTICLE XII - WAIVER

Section 12.1 Waiver

Nothing contained in this Amended Financial Agreement or otherwise shall

constitute a waiver or relinquishment by the City of any rights and remedies, including,

without limitation, the right to terminate the Amended Agreement and tax exemption for

violation of any of the conditions provided herein. Nothing herein shall be deemed to limit

any right of recovery of any amount which the City has under law, in equity, or under any

provision of this Amended Agreement.

ARTICLE XIII- NOTICE

Section 13.1 Certifed Mail

Any notice required hereunder to be sent by either par to the other shall be sent by

certified or registered mail, retu receipt requested.

Section 13.2 Sent by City

When sent by the City to the Entity the notice shall be addressed to:

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.
1060 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey

and

Connell Foley, LLP
Harborside Financial Center
2510 Plaza Five
Jersey City, New Jersey 07312-4029

uness prior to giving of notice the Entity shall have notified the City in wrting otherwise.
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In addition, provided the City is sent a formal wrtten notice in accordance with this

Amended Agreement, of the name and address of Entity's Mortgagee, the City agrees to

provide such Mortgagee with a copy of any notice required to be sent to the Entity.

Section 13.3 Sent by Entity

When sent by the Entity to the City, it shall be addressed to:

City of Jersey City, Office of the City Clerk
City Hall
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

with copies sent to the Corporation Counsel, the Business Administrator, and the Tax

Collector unless prior to the giving of notice, the City shall have notified the Entity

otherwse. The notice to the City shall identify the Project to which it relates, (i.e., the

Urban Renewal Entity and the Propert's Block and Lot number).

ARTICLE XIV-SEVERAILITY

Section 14.1 Severabilty

If any term, covenant or condition ofthis Amended Agreement or the Application,

except a Material Condition, shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable, the

remainder of this Amended Agreement or the application of such term, covenant or

condition to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or

unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant or condition of this

Amended Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

If a Material Condition shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable

and provided the Entity is not in Default of this Amended Agreement, the paries shall

cooperate with each other to tae the actions reasonably required to restore the Amended

Agreement in a maner contemplated by the paries. This shall include, but not be limited

to the authorization and re-execution of this Amended Agreement in a form reasonably

drafted to effectuate the original intent of the paries. However, the City shall not be

required to restore the Amended Agreement if it would modify a Material Condition, the

amount of the periodic adjustments or any other term of this Amended Agreement which

would result in any economic reduction or loss to the City.
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ARTICLE XV - MISCELLANEOUS

Section 15.1 Construction

This Amended Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the

laws ofthe State of New Jersey, and without regard to or aid of any presumption or other

rule requiring construction against the par drawing or causing this Amended Agreement

to be drawn since counsel for both the Entity and the City have combined in their review

and approval of same.

Section 15.2 Conflcts

The paries agree that in the event of a conflct between the Application and the

language contained in the Amended Agreement, the Amended Agreement shall govern and

prevaiL. In the event of confict between the Amended Agreement and the Law, the Law

shall govern and prevaiL.

Section 15.3 Oral Representations

There have been no oral representations made by either of the paries hereto which

are not contained in this Amended Agreement. This Amended Agreement, the Ordinance

authorizing the Amended Agreement, and the Application constitute the entire Amended

Agreement between the paries and there shall be no modifications thereto other than by a

written instrument approved and executed by both paries and delivered to each par.

Section 15.4 Entire Document

This Amended Agreement and all conditions in the Ordinance of the Municipal

Council approving this Amended Agreement are incorporated in this Amended Agreement

and made a part hereof.

Section 15.5 Good Faith

In their dealings with each other, utmost good faith is required from the Entity and

the City.

ARTICLE XVI - EXHIBITS

Section 16 Exhibits

The following Exhbits are attchedhereto and incorporated herein as if set forth at

lengt herein:

15



1. Metes and Bounds description of the Project;

2. Ordinance of the City authorizing the execution of this Amended

Agreement;

3. The Application with Exhibits;

4. Certificate of Formation or Good Standing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the paries have caused these presents to be executed
the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: JONES HALL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

ATTEST: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

ROBERT BYRE
CITY CLERK

BRIAN O'REILLY
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

16



APPLICATION FOR AMENDED TAX EXEMPTION
OF

JONES HALL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

In compliance with Executive Order #S-02-003 of the Mayor of the City of Jersey City, the Applicant
herewith submits the following information in support of its application for an Amended Tax
Exemption under and pursuant to the former Limited-Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or
Associations Law (N.J,S.A. 55:16-1 et. seq.) and the Long Term Tax Exemption Law (N.J.S.A.
40A:20-1, et seq.)

Applicant: . Jones Hall Associates, L.P.
1 060 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Propert: Block 1899, Lot H.4
591 Montgomery Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

Project: Jones Hall Apartments
591 Montgomery Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

Applicant's Attorney: JamesC. McCann, Esq.
Connell Foley, LLP
Harborside Financial Center
2510 Plaza Five
Jersey City, NJ 07311-4029
(201) 521-1000

1
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LIST OF EXHIBITS:

2235191-06

Exhibit

A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.

G.

Description of Property
Description of Leases
Annual Gross Revenue Computation
Projected Statement of Propert Operations
Compliance with State and Local Laws Certification
Certificate of Limited Partnership and Disclosure Statement for
Jones Hall Associates, L.P.
Proposed Amended Financial Agreement
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APPLICATION

1. Identification of the Propert:

The land upon which the Project is tocated is Block 1899, Lot HA on the Tax Map of the
City of Jersey City and is commonly known as 591 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey
(the "Propert"). The Propert is approximately 40,816 square feet (or:! .94 acres). The metes
and bounds description of the land where the Project is located is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2. Description of & History Project:

Jones Hall Associates, L.P. (the "Applicant") currently owns the Project, which consists of
an existing senior low-income apartment complex (all tenants of which are elderly and/or
handicapped and all of which are low or moderate income, with the exception of one
superintendent unit, which is non-income producing) having one hundred nine (109) units located in
Jersey City. The building, originally constructed in 1931, and renovated in 1978, consists of a
thirteen (13) story structure with fifty-six (56) studio apartments and fift-three (53) one bedroom
apartments ("BuildingP).

By resolution dated September 11, 1978 ("Resolution"), the Municipal Council granted a tax
exemption to the Applicant for the Project pursuant to the authority contained in the Limited
Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or Associations Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et. seq. (the
"Limited Dividend Law") and the New Jersey Housing Finance Agency Law of 1967, N.J.S.A.
55:143-1 et. seq. (the "NJHFA Law"). Pursuant to the Resolution, the:City and the Applicant
entered into a tax abatement agreement ("Tax Abatement Agreement") fpr a period equal to the
first mortgage on the Project in favor ofthe NJHFA, but not more than fift (50) years from the date
of execution of the first mortgage. Pursuant to the Tax Abatement Agreement, the annual service
charge is based upon 6.28% of annual gross revenues generated by the Project. In October 2010,
this Tax Abatement Agreement is schedulèd to expire, with the expiration of the. NJHFA mortgage.

The Applicant proposes to renovate the Project. The work to be done includes an interior
renovation of the apartments, renovation of the emergencylfre/telecommunication systems, and
exterior renovations.

3. Type of Project:

The Project shall continue to consist of one hundred nine (109) residential rental
apartments (all tenants of which are elderly and/or handicapped and all of which are low and
moderate income), plus one (1) superintendent unit, which is non-income producing, a community
room containing an adult day care center, and a leasing offce located in the Project, which wil be
renovated and rehabilitated by the Applicant as outlined in Section 2. One hundred (100 %)
percent of these apartments wil be affordable housing units based upon a Section 8 Housing
Assistance Contract. The number, size, and rent for the apartments wil be as follows:

3
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~g~0ed~i,~;~~:~tìl.~~s~~;;è.j ~t~,

Portion Paid
.'By Tenant

56

53

Studio

1/1

350
560

$1,060
$1,256

$192.75

$246.85

Total 109

* The exact square footage and rent could vaW The numbers above represent the average square footage and rent for each
tye of apartment.
- The rents are paid by HUD pursuant to a Housing Assistance Payments Contract, which is in effect until March 14, 2010.
An application has been filed with HUD to extend the HAP contract to October 2010.

The apartments are available only to those who qualify under the relevant federal and state
guidelines which are as follows: seniors must have a combined income of less than 30% -of the
area's median income (adjusted for family size). The ratio of annual rent to annual income for
these persons must not exceed 30%. The current tenants pay an average of $219.80 per month in
rent with the balance paid by HUD. The average annual income of the current tenants is
$9,967.27. A management company specializing in administration of affordable housing properties
will continue to manage the Property.

The services of an adult day care facility are available.

4. Type of Abatement Requested:

-

Refinancing for the Project will be provided by CW Capital via a HUD insüred mortgage
(the "HUD Insured Mortgage").

As indicated above, in September 1978, the Project received a tax exemption pursuant to
the Limited Dividend Law and the NJHFA Law, which tax exemption is due to expire in October
2010, with the expiration of the NJHFA mortgage. The current annual service charge under the
1978 Tax Abatement Agreement is approximately $91 ,000 (per 2008 certified financial statements).

The Applicant seeks to amend the tax exemption for the Project to extend the abatement
term under and pursuant to the former Limited-Dividend Nonprofit Housing Corporations or

Associations Law (N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et. seg.) and the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, N.J.S.A. .
40A:20-1, et. seg., based upon a 6.28% of Annual Gross Revenueformula (as set forth in the draft
Amended Financial Agreement attached hereto). Based upon the Annual Gross Revenue
computations and the Proposed Statement of Stabilized Propert Operations setforth in Exhibits C
and D, the Project will generate an estimated Annual Service Charge of $91,560.

5. Term of Amended Abatement:

The term of the amended tax exemption being requested by the Applicant is 30 years from
the date of the expiration (October 2010) of the tax exemption granted under the Tax Abatement
Agreement or for a period commencing with the execution of the HUD Insured Mortgage and
ending with the expiration of the HUD Insured Mortgage.

4
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6. Annual Gross Revenue and Expenses:

The Total Estimated. Annual Gross Revenue for the project is $1,457,959.00, as more
particularly set forth on Exhibit C and the Projected Statement of Operating Expenses are
$1,213,860.00, as more particularly set forth on Exhibit D.

7. ReAovation Schedule:

The renovation of the Project is scheduled to commence in approximately November 201 0
and will be completed within approximately twelve (12)months. This renovation schedule is subject
to modification based upon the time required to obtain the necessary governmental approvals,
permits and financing from those local, state and federal governmental agencies involved in the
Project.

8. Real Estate Tax Assessments:

The Propert is currently subject to a Tax Abatement Agreement, effective as of 1978,
which is due to expire at the end of the term of the existing mortgage (October 201 0). The current
annual service charge under the terms of the Tax Abatement Agreement is approximately $91,000'

. (2008).

9. Real Estate Tax Information:

The Propert is currently subject to a $91,000 annual service charge as set forth in the Tax
Abatement Agreement, which expires at the end of the term of the existing mortgage (October
2010). The Applicant is seeking an amended tax exernption to extend the term of abatement, with
an estimated annual service charge in the amount of $91,560.

10. Status of Municipal Taxes and Other Charges.

The Applicant is the owner of the Propert and Project. All real estate taxes, annual service
charges, and other assessments against the Propert wil be paid in full pnor to the execution of an
Amended Financial Agreement.

11. Estimated Jobs to be Created:

It is. projected that the Project wil generate approximately twenty (20) full time equivalent
construction jobs during the term of renovation. ln addition, the Project wil continue to employ
three (3) direct full time permanent employees that are currently employed by the Project. This
Project will not cause any loss or displacement of current employment opportunities. The Applicant
agrees to execute a Project Employment Agreement simultaneously with the execution of a
financial agreement.

12. Compliance with State and Local Law:

The Project meets the requirements of the laws of the State of New Jersey and the City
of Jersey City to qualify for a tax abatement. See Certification as to Compliance with State and
Local Laws attached hereto as Exhibit E.

5
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13. Certificate of Formation & Disclosure Statement:

The Applicant is limited partnership formed in accordance with the requirements of the
applicable laws of the State of New Jersey.

Attached hereto as part of Exhibit F is a copy of the Certificate of Limited Partnership of the
Applicant.

A Disclosure Statement listing the names and address of the partners of the Applicant is
attached hereto as part of Exhibit F.

14. Form of Financial Agreement:

Attached hereto as ExhibJt G is a proposed Amended Financial Agreement between the
City of Jersey City and the Applicant.

15. Affordable Housing Contribution:

No affordable housing contribution is required pursuantto §304-28 of the Jersey City Code.
This Application is for a Project which contains affordable housing units that are in excess of 15%
of the overall number of units. Therefore, the Project is exempt from the affordable housing
~ontribution requirements.

16. Fee:

Since the Application concerns a Project which provides housing for seniors of low or
moderate income, no application fee is required.

6
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17. Certfication of Accuracx and Due Dilgence:

THE APPLICANT CERTIFIES TO THE BEST OF ITS KNOWLEDGE, INFORMA nON AND
BELIEF THAT ALL OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT IT HAS MAOE A DILIGENT INQUIRY TO CONFIRM THE ACCURACY
OF ALL SUCH INFORMATION.

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

By:
Name:

223S191..6

Q:
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Address:

Block 1899, Lot H.4:

2235191-06

EXHIBIT A

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

Description of the Propert

. 591 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey

A metes and bounds description is attached hereto.

,/
././/
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Vested Title me. # 79668

DESCRITION

Beginning at a point being the intersection ot the Southerly sideline
ot Montgomery Street, ànd 80 toot ROW, and the Westerly sideline ot '.
Oórrie11son Av.enu'e, . a 60 foot ROW, and runn-ing thence; .

1. Along t~e Westerly sideline ot Co~~eli6on
Avenue South 29 degrees 4G. minutes 40 seconds
West a _~i s~ance ot 233.601 feet to a point,thence; .
2. Str~king a ~ew li~~ across the Land~~t Jersey
City ~dioal Cen~er, North 60 degrees 13~ minutes

. 20 secon~s West a 'distance ot 75.008 teet to a
paint, thence;

3. Striking,. a new line across Jersey ai~~ Medical
Center Borth 29 degrees 46 minutes 40 sec~nd& East
a distance ot 69.759 feet to a point, thence; -

4. Striking a new line acros S Jersey Ci ty Medi cal
. Center North 6i degree~ 58 minutes 45 BecQ~d~ West.
a distance ot 175 :402 reet to a point,. thence; -

5. Striking a. new line aero.ss Jersey'¡ ai ty M~ciicai
Center North 2~ degrees i 7 minùtes 31 seconds East a
distance of 118.652 to a point, thence;

6. Along the southerly sideline ot ~ontgomery Street
south 75 degrees 2 minutes 00 secon~s east a distance at
213.345 teet to the point and place of beginning.

'"

NOTE: For information puxoses only: Known and designated as Lot H.04 in Block 1899 on
the eurenttax map of the City of Jersey City, Hudson County, New Jersey,

VESTED TILE, INC 64 Newark Avenue, Jersy City. NJ 07306 p; 201-656920 f; 201-6564506, In NJ 1-800-637-0251
htt://ww.vested.com. email: vt(Qvested.com
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EXHIBIT B

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.
DESCRIPTION OF RESIDENTIAL LEASES

GOOD FAITH ESTIMATE OF INITIAL RENTS

1. Name of Tenant: Various

2. Term of Lease: Initial term of lease not less than 1 year.

3. Number of Apartments:

.: '.
Pórtion PaidN~ÍJmbèr of NÍJrtb~r-ôf:, : . ~a~..

'dftCJn:t~ly ..'

S
..

Apts~ í3eèir()örl!)l~at¡'s . ,....Reht **.' .Y Tenâril
,"

'". '. ..,...., .'. ..,' ."

56 Studio 350 $1 ,060 $1 92.75
53 1/1 560 $1 ,256 $246.85-

.-
Total 1 09 ..

* The exact square footage and rent could vary. The numbers above represent the average
square footage and rent for each tye of apartment.' -

** The rents are paid by HUD pursuant to a Housing Assistance Payments Contract, which Is In effect unti March
14, 2010. An application has been filed with HUD to extend the HAP-contract to October 2010.

5. Premium paid directly by Tenant Annually

a. Fire & other insurance NONE

b. Real Estate Taxes of Assessments

on in project NONE

c. Operating and maintenance

expenses paid by tenant NONE

6. Special Features: LAUNDRY
COMMUNITY ROOM

9
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EXHIBIT C

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

Total Annual Gross Revenue Computation
Per* Total per

Affordable Apartments: Units Month Month
Total
Annually

Studio
One Bedroom
Sub Total

56
53

~
~

$1,060
$1,256
$2,316

$59,360
$66,568
$125,928

$712,320
$798,816
$1,511,136

Total Rental Income: $1,511,136
Less
Vacancy ~ 5% $ 75,557

Total rental income after vacancy adjustment: $1,435,579

Other Income: Annual

Day Care Rent

Vacancy ~ 5%
Laundry

$20,400
($ 1,020)

$ 3,000

Total Other Income $22,380

Total Annual Gross Revenue $1:457.959

10
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EXHIBIT D

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

PROJECTED STATEMENT OF STABILIZED PROPERTY OPERATION

RENTAL INCOME:----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Annual Income

Rental Income
Less Vacancy Loss ~5%

$1,511,136
$ 75,557

Total Rental Income $1,435,579----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OTHER INCOME:

Day Care Rent
Vacancy Loss ~ 5%
Laundry
Total Other Income

$20,400
($ 1,020)
$ 3,000
$22,380

Total Income $1,457,959----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
OPERATING EXPENSES:

i. Admin. $ 81,400
II. Salaries $245,000
III. Maint. & Repairs $ 93,000
iv. Maint. Contracts $219,000
V. Utilties (electric, gas, water, sewer) $310,000
Vi. Annual Service Charge

(6.28% of Annual Gross Revenue)$ 91,560 .
VII. Management Fee $ 68,900
VIII. Insurance $ 45,000
iX. Reserve for Repair & Replacement $ 60,000

Total Operating Expenses: $1,213,860

11
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=======================================================================
Total Income $1,457,959
Less Operating Expenses: $1,213,860

NET OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEBT SERVICE: $244,099----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DEBT SERVICE:

1. Principal and Interest

2. Mortgage & Bond SeNice Fee
$361,000
$0

Total Debt Service $361,000------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NET OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEBT SERVICE $244,099
LESS TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $361,000------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NET INCOME: -$(116,901 )

12
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EXHIBIT E

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

COMPLIANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL LAWS

Certification

The Applicant being the developer of the Project hereby certifies that;

1. The Project meets the requirements of the laws of the State of New Jersey for
consideration for a tax exemption because it is low and 1T0derate income housing project and it is
located within the Urban Enterpnse Zone of Jersey City. -: .

The foregoing statements made by me on this f day of /Jre2010 are true to
the best of my knowledge and after It has made dilgent inquiry to confirm the accuracy of all
information.

JONES HALL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

By:
Name: ~.

13
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EXHIBIT F

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.
Certificate of Limited Partnership for Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

and Disclosure Statement

NAME OF ENTITY:

PRINCIPAL ,OFFICE:

NAME OF REGISTERED AGENT:

ADDRESS;

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

1060 Broad Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Essex P~aza M~nagement ", llC

1060 Broad Street
Newark, ~New Jersey 07102

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOllOWING LIST REPRESENTS THE PARTNERS OWNING A 10% OR
GREATER INTEREST IN THE ABOVE ENTITY.

NAME

Marion Engel
Sydney Engel
Alte Limíted JHA Co., llC

JHA Investment Company, llC

225191-06

PERCENT OWNED

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

By:
Name: e:

14
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tl
RECORDEJF .
OCT 30 1918 '\:

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT r.:.;...OLAS V. CAl:2:JTO . .:
Li'zx COUNTY CL&~t

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into as of September 26,

1978, between SYDNEY ENGEL, STANLEY SEDRASK, AL FEUERSTEIN, and

MA ON ENGEL.
"

WHREAS, the parties are desirous of forming, subject

to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, a

partnership for the purpose of carrying on business a ~~VL~¿~~

herein described. MAR 222006
..

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutua SlApË~~~MRER

the parties hereto and of other good and valuable consideration,.

the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and ~the respective

undertakings hereinbelow set forth, the parties hereto agree as

follows:

1. FORMATION AND NAME OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. The

Q~dersigned do hereby form a limi ted partnership (hereinafter

referred to as IILimi ted Partnership") under the name of JONES

HAL ASSOCIATES pursu&,t to the laws of the State of New Jersey.

2. PURPOSE OF PARTNERSHIP. The business of the Part-

nership shall be to purchase land for rehabili tati ~n of apart-
ments at Jones Haii, Montgomery Street, Jersey Ci ty, Hudson County

New Jersey, and to develop, construct, lease, and operate said

apartments.

3. ~. The Partnership shall commence on the date

hereof and shall contine unti 1 December 31, 2020, unless sooner

() ro Où J (; '1& Ll !l
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terminated as -hereinafter provided.

4. PRINCIPAL OFFICE. The principal office of the Part-

nership shall be at Suite 1307, 60 Park Place, Newark, New Jersey.

5. GENERAL AN LIMITED PARTNERS. The general partners

of the Limited Partnership shall be Sydney Engel, Stanley Sed-

ransk, Al Feuerstein, andMari on Engel. The limited partners of

the Limited Partnership shall be Sydney Engel, Stanley Sedransk,

,c

Al Feuerstein, and Marion Engel. Sydney Engel shall have twenty-

fi vee 25%) percent of the voting power of the general partners.

Staney Sedransk shall have twenty-five (25%) percent of the
voting power of the general partners. Al Feuerstein shall have

twenty-five (25%) percent of the voting power of .the gene~al

..partners. Marion Engel shall have twenty-five (25%) -percent

of the voting power of the general partners.

6. CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS. The capital contributions

of the partners shall be as follows:

Type of Partner Amount

Sydney Engel
Stanley Sedransk
AI Feuerstein
Mari on Engel

. Sydney Erige 1
Stanley Sedransk
Al Feuerstein
Mari on Engel

General
General
General
General

$ .50
.50
.50
.50

Limi ted
Limi ted
Limited
Limi ted

24.25
24.25
24.25
24.25

The estiinateti original capital of the Partnership shall be
$100.00.

(a) If the general partners believe that addi-

2 -
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tional funds are necessary for the carrying on of the Partnership

affairs, they shall have the right, in their sole. discretion, to

borrow in the Partnership i s name, the amount which they deem. .necessar. In the event the general partners believe that addi-
tional equity capital need be advanced, the 'limi ted partners

shaii be notified by the general partners and' the general partners

in their discretion, may advance such sum or sums as may be

required. . Any money so advanced or caused to be advanced or bor-

rowed shall be repaid before any contributions are repaid to any

partners.
7. MAAGEMENT. A majority of the Partnership interest

shall agree on all major decisions, including wi thout limitation;

possible syndication of the project, management of the project,

and the letting of a construction contract.

8. PROFITS AN LOSSES. The profi ts and losses of
the Partnership shall be shared among the partners in proportion

to their percentages of interest as set forth hereinafter in

Paragraph 9 hereinbelow, provided, however, that the limi ted
partners shalL. not be liable for losses of the Partnership in

excess of the amount of their share of the amount of Partnership

capitaL.

9. PARTNERSHIP PERCENTAGES. The percentages of the

partners shall be as follows:

(a) Sydney Engel
(b) Stanley Sedransk
(c) Al Feuerstein
(d) Marion Engel

General
General
General
General

.50%

.50%

.50%

.50%

-3 -
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(e) Sydney Engel
(f) Stanley Sedransk
(g) Al Feuerstein
(h) Marion Engel

General
General
General
General

24.25%
24.25%
24.25% .
24.25%

10. PARTNERSHIP DISTRIBUTION.. The net cash profits

of the Partnership as defined hereinafter shall be distributed

among the partners in proportion to their percentages of interest

asset forth hereinabove in Paragraph 9, at such time or times

as the general partners may determine t but at least as often as

quarterly. No distribution shall be made to the partners until

all indebtedness of thePartnership to the general partners or

the limited partners is fully paid.

(a) The net cash profi ts of the Partnership are
,

héreby defined to mean the net taxable income reportable for

federal income tax purposes by the Partnership, increased by the

amount of depreciation deductions taken in reporting such net

taxable income and by any non-taxable income received by the

Partnership, and decreased by payments upon the principal of

any mortgage upon the assets of the Partnership or by payments

of other Partnership liabilities not reflected in the foregoing

and by such reasonable reserves as shall be established by the

Partnership for anticipated expenditures.

11. DUTIES AND AUTHORITY OF GENERA PARTNERS. The

general partners shall provide for the operation of the Partner-

ship. business and shall devote such of their time as shall be

necessary for the aifiars of the Partnership business. The gen-

eral partners shall be authorized to negotiate, enter into and

- 4 -
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execute leases on behalf of the Partnership, to borrow monies for

or on behalf of the Partnership, to enter into contracts for pur-

chase, development, construction, refinancing, recasting, or

extension or the mortgages affecting the Partnership property,

and to execute extensions, renewals, rnodificatiops thereof, and,
generally, to execute any and all instruments and do any and aii

acts incidêntal. to or necessary to carry out the intentions and

purpose s for which the Partnership has beerr formed. The authori ty

of the general partners herein is specifically extended to the

execution of any and all documents, including wi thout limitation,

mortgage and all other agreements with federal, state, or muni-

cipal agencies or subdivisions thereof, or any non-p~ofi t housing

agency.

Thi s Partnership is authorized to execute mortgage

notes and mortgages and other documents required by the New

Jersey Housing Finance Agency ("NJHFA"), in order to secure con-

struction. and permanent financing for the" project. . All said

documents wiii be revi ewed by the general and limited partners.

Upon execution, all said documents shall be binding upon the. .
Partnership and all of the .partners, whether they become partners

before or after the execution thereof, and shall remain binding

upon the Partnership and. the partners so long as the property

described therein is encumbered by a mortgage to the NJHFA. Any

incoming partner shall and does, as a condi tion or recei~ing an

interest in the Partnership property, agree to be bound by the

- 5 -
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provisions of all said documents required in connection with the

loan. to the same extent and on the same terms as the other part-

ners. Anything elsewhere to. the contrary notwithstanding, in

the event tha;t any provi sion of this Limi ted Partnership Agree-

ment in åny way tends to contradict., modify, or in any way

change the terms of any or all of the above-mentioned documents,

the terms of said documents shall prevail. The provision~ of

this Paragraph giv.ing preference to said documents will auto-

matically become void at such time as the mortgage loan upon the

project is no longer held by NJHFA, its successors, or assigns.

It is acknowledged by the parties that the signa-

tures of the general partners shall be the only signatures

required to fully bind the Partnership in any and all matters re-

lating to development, construction, supervision, or management

of the project or any business of the Partnership..

12. ASSIGNABILITY OF PARTNERSHIP INTEREST.

(a) General Partner. The interest of a general

partner shall not be assignable without the consent of the

limi ted partners. In the event å general partner assigns all
or part of his. inter~st l pursuant to the consent of the limi ted
partners, a portion of p~s interest may be converted to limi ted

partnership interest.

(b) Limited Partner. The interest of a limited
partner shall not be assignable wi th~ut the consent ~f the

partners. In the event a l1rn ted partner assigns all c:r part
of his interest. pursuant to the consent of the general partners,
a portion of his interest may be converted to a general partner-
ship interest.

~ -
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the substi tution of the lirn ted partners. Unless named in this

Agreement, or assigned a partnership interest, pursuant to this

Paragraph, no person shall be considered a partner, and any

other persons having business with the .Partnership need deal
only with the partners so named or so admi tted. They shall not

be required to deal with any person by reason of the death of a

partner, e~cept as otherwise pro~ided in this Agreement. In the
absence or sbusti tution of a limi ted partner for an assigning
or deceased lind ted partner, any payment to a partner or to his

executors or administrators, or other representatives (in the

By consent of the limited partners, the Part-

ners~ip may admit addi tiona! limited partners on such terms and

conditions as agreed upon.

13. TERMNATION AN DISSOLUTION OF PARTNERSHIP. The. .
Partnershlp shall be dissolved upon the occurrenc.e of any of

the foilo~ng events:

(a) The expiration of the term as provided in

Paragraph 3 hereinabove.

(b) The adjudication of bankruptcy of any two (2)

of the general partners.

(c) The Partnership shall continue despi te retire-

ment of a general partner in the event a maj ori ty in interest of

- 8 -
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the Limited Partnership agree on a substi tuted general partner.
In the event of the deatp, inc apaci ty, or insani ty of a gene ral
partner, the remaining general partner or partners shall continue

the .business of the ~artnership and the existence of the Partner-
ship shall not be affected.

14. CONSTRUCTION. This Agreement shall be construed in

accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey.

15. LEASES AN AGREEMENTS. All leases and other agree-

ments executed by the Partnership or by any authorized agent of

the Partnership shall be v~.id and in full force and effect for

the entire term thereof notwi thstandi~g the dissolution or term-

ination of the Partnership prior to the expirati~n of the term

of such lease or other agreements.

16. NOTICES. All notices provided for herein shall be
in writing and transmitted by r~gistered or certified mail, return

receipt request. The address of Sydney Engle, Staney Sedransk,

Al Feuerstein, and Marion Engel is 181 South Franklin Avenue,

Valley Stream, New York 11582. Any substituted partner shall

be responsible for notifying the Partnership of his correct

address. Time periods shall commence on the date of mailing of

a notice.

17. JOINT VENTURE. Notwithstanding anything herein to

the contrary, al~ the partners shall equally contribute amounts

reasonably needed forope:ation of the Partnership. The parties

shall also reimburse each other for certified costs advance prior

to the date hereof.

9 -
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18. PARAGRAH TITLES. The titles of the various para-

graphs in this Agreement are intended to facilitate reference to

t~e Agreement and shall not be employed in construction of any

provi si on of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHREOF, the parties hereto have' hereunto set

their hands and seals the day and year first above written.

..zT (
'r¡ ld/íSyfëó,r~tner

Stanley ~edransk, General Partner~h~
Al Feuerstein, GeLne¡ai paJrt~erc. - .¿~/'i.Marion Engel, General Eätner

0)ydn ngeit,". ii ,
~~;i~
Al Feuerstein, Limi ted Partner~ ./'7 /.- .?U ~..:~.,vtL ..-- t/
Marion Engel, Uimi t~ Partner

- 10 -
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY

COUNY OF MECER

BE IT REMEMBER that on the 26th day of Septem~~r, 1978

before me personally appeared Stanley Sedransk who_ I am satis-

fied is one of the persons named in and who executed t~e fore-

going instruent and I having first made known to him -the

contents thereof, he did acknowledge that he signed, sealed,

and delivered the same as his voluntary act and deed for the

uses and purposes therein expressed. _ /
~ ./' ./:/,7 . /'. / ~/ // i

. J./2~vzi/ /:~ f /:-.... l'...j
'Richard L. Kadish.,'. Esq. - =-'



STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
)

COUNTY OF MECER )

BE IT REMEMBERD that on tthe 26th day of September, 1978

before me personally appeared Al Feuerstein who I am satisfied

is one of the persons named in and who executed the foregoing

instruent and I having first made known to him the contents

thereof, he did acknowledge that he signed, sealed, and deliv-

ered the same as his voluntary act and deed for the uses and

purposes therein expressed.

i

Prepared by: Richard .L. Kadish, Esq.

Return & Record to: Richard L. Kadish, Esq.
Sui te 1307
60 Park Place
Newark, New Jersey 07102

S -1 100
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State of New Jersy~ 1
County of Essx. J SSe

County of Es.sex in tbe State of New Jeny,
I t PATRICK J. XcJALY. CIeri D1 the

.1 ø i: r r r b!J. at p r ti f B tht the foregoing i.s a tie and c~rrect copy

of the Cerificate of Limted Parership Agreemnt of JONE HA ASSOCTES
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." AMÈNoeo Atm' RF.S'NrEO
L..IMITEO PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT,-.f- ----- ----:---- . "_.._

. _ 1"'\. . Amende6 and restated agreement made as of the ~-d'ay of
A-pr-l-., 19l-9Y:- -a.ed a.rnol'g.-Sl'~Y £-NG£-Lr:-S'l~~~S!. ß~-N-f -A-bÐ'R ___.
FEUERSTEIN, MARION ENGEL and HENRY H. NITZBERG as general pa~ tne~s -
(-hereina.fter sometimes referreù to as. the" "General .Partnersll)
and the" .persons who by thei.r signatures on Exhibit A hereto have
become parties. to this Agreement as Limited Partners (hereina fter
sometimes referred to as the "Limited Partners.') (the General.Partners and Limited Pa~tners are hereinafter somet~mes .refe~-
reel to indi vidually. as 1':Partnerll añd coiiectively as II Par-"tne:r.s") .. . . ~

A.. The General Partners formed a Li-mited partnership.
pursuant t.o the Uniform Limited .Partners.hip í\ct of New- J.erscy and
executed ari Agreement dated September 26 r 1975 to confirm the for-:

.rna tion cif the Partnership,
.

B.... The General Partners and the' Limit-ed -Partners. Øesire
to amend the said agreement in certain. respeces including. the 1\.d-
missIon of additianal partners and h~ve' det.ermined to amend and
restate the said 8grè-ement in its entirety~ ,. I . . .
l. NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto,' intending to be. lec;.a.L-

ly' bound herebyi 8gr.~e.' as follows: .

ARTICLE 1

LIMITED -PARTNERSHIP
...

The parties hereto hereby confirm the formation of a
.limited partnership (sometimes hereinaf-ter referred to as .the
"par-tnershipU), pursuant to the UniforJl Limli:e.d Partnership Act of
the State of. New Jersey. The name of tne Partnership is Jon~5
U,)!l Associates and its ,princ.ipal of"fi.ce is a.t 181 S. .Franklin,
valley Streamï New Yo~k, or such othc~ place as the General
Partners may designate upon 10 days' written notioc to the LimitQ~
partners.

..

f
ARTICLE 2

.PURP.OSE

The sole purpose of th is Pa rtnersh ip 1s to acqu i re Lh~

.'

a (f)?1L/ IpJf i
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.. ~ . - . - _.~ o. i:eal estate -more .fully-..de-scribed in SChaduT¿ 'f. and to r'éha.bilTtate
the .th i rteen s tory apartment buîldi.n'LJ locêlt.-ed t:her~on ("Proje~t ")
i"n accordance with the Plans and Specifications approved by t:he
New Jersey HouSing Finance Age'n'cy ("NJJlf'/\) and financed in .part
b.y a .1Q.an from. NJU-FA ..w.b shall---e ::'Q'c'U-r-e. -b l'ort'gcrcre 'on-t:~.
Partnership Property ("-rortg;age"). (such rEwl property ånù' iinpr:ove-
ments to b~ .constructed are herci,naftei- refen..ed to collectivelv as
the "partnership ,property"), and to .operntc,' mana:ge and othct"wi SC
deal with the Partnership Property, nnd take any and all. action as
may be necessary,. õdvisub1e or convenient to th~ foregoìnq activities
and in accordanc-e with. the .l,imitecl Dividend Non-Profit Iiousinq
Corporation.or 'issoclation ¡,aw, NJ'S/\ .55:16-1 et seq. and the New
Jersey Housing Finance A9"Cncy r.ilW of 196-7' NJS,I SS:14J-l_ e-t s.eq. ,.

A:RTICLF. J

C/\Pl'l'hJ.. CQN'l'HrnlJTIONR

3.i. General P~rtners.. Tne Gcncr-al ?artn~~s have con-tributea the sum of" S500 .QO; ,
, 3.2 Limited Partners. . Upon the execution of thfs Agree-

.ment and the' filing for recora of Ðii.' amended iim.it.ed partnership
ce.rtificatè, the pe.rsons then making contributions to the capitcil
of the part.nership and agreeing to be bou'1d by the terms of this
Agreement as so amEmded shall be adml t ted as Lirni.ted Partners o'f.
the partn.ership. The Limited Partners shall con-tribute up t.o an
aggregate amount of Nine Hundred and N~nety Thousanà Dollars.

II ($990,000), in installments, divided into. 15 units (""Units"),
Each Limited Partner who p\irchases a Unit will make his contri-

. bution of $66,000 per Uni.tcis follows:. .
..

3.2(1) SlS,OOO upon execution of. this Agreement ¡

3.2t2) $14,700 on or before Ja.nuary 15, 198.0 oot
.

upon 50% cOm.pletion of the. ?roject i as here ina f te r de f i.ned , wh ich-ever is late r¡

3.2(3) Sl:2,700 on or before January 15,', 1981;
3.2(4) $12,300 on or beforc. January lS, 198i;
3.2(5) Sl.l,300 on or before. jiinua~y 15, 19B 3.

The d~f~rred payments of a .Limitcd partner's c~sh capital contri-
bUtions s'hal1 be e~idenced by serial, 'promissory no.tcs which sh~ii
bear interest at the rate of 8. 1/2% per annum ("Notes"). For the
purposes of this' Agreement, 50~ complc tio~ of ths proja~t shall
have the same meaning as in the Constructión Contract dated Septem-
ber 26, 19/8 between. the partnership and Louis Engel & Co., !nc.
At the sole discretion of the G~net'a1 partners, ~h~ Notes eviden-. ,

(2 )
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cin9 the d~fcrt'~IJ in'lHallme-nts or e.-pi.t.:.l contributi-oni: rCtiuircd
of each ~imitecl .Pat.tner under the ¡./.t'ovisios--.f tilis "y-r-cernent may-
be requi red to be secured by the co.llater~l ass.ignment by each . '
Limited partner of his partnership Int~rest to the Partnersnip and
by the execution and delivery of a security agreement in reo6~d-
able form. The provisioris of this Paragrüph shall lliJVe no 'effect . .
on -a-RY rig.J-t-s. -er---r~med ies th"a:t. .the Pä-rt'nersnp ~ .Hie Geñerai" p~r.t:'--- ._.
ners or the remaining Limited Partners may have, under tho p~ovi-
sions 'of this Agreement or under any applicable law, and is in
addition to any such rights or remedies including, w-ithout l'imi-
tation, those set forth in this Article. .

3."2(6) In the event loess than S990~OOO is COn-
tributed to the capi.tal 'by the Lirnited .Partners, the percent-age
interests attriçutable to such lesser amoun~ (initially, 6.33%
for each S66,000 cont~ibuted) shall be .allocated e~uaiiy among
the Developer General Partners' as Limit.ed pëirtnership interests.

3..3 .(1) if (i) the precondition of the fir.s.t installment,
shall not, have occurred by Ja,nuary l, 1980, or, (ii,.) 'after such
precondi tiòn has occurred, (a) .thet"e shall be a constqietiol'' .$tOPP,Ag'C
o~ the proper~y which shaii continue for a p~riod of one (1) 'year,
or '( b) the partnership shall be in de! faul t ur:der i ts Mortgage such
that.. aNJHFA has ins' eel foreclosu~ oroccedi.nqs, or ee) t'
Pù:-tnership loS 1.n ocfaul t under tl~c iiousing 1\s5uiCance Program Con-
t~ract, or Cd! the partnership is in v'iolation of the! NJI1FA .r!!gu-..
iå~~ions yoverning the' Projec t ~ or. (e) the. Genera 1 Partners l"hni'i b~
i.i' default' under their' obligations unùer this l\grccnient, and such
defaults or violations ås des'cribed ï.n 3.3(1)(ii) havë cont.ínuc!d
for. a period of 90" days, the obligation to make .further installments
shall be suspended and the ~~nera~ P~rtners shall, at th~ Option 0:

.' any. Limi ted Partner giving notice -the~eof wi th in fi f teen (.15) days
therdafter, repurchase the partnership Lnterest of such Limited
Partner as' hereinafter -provided.

. Any repurcha$e shall be rnaõe by the General Part-
ners wi thin 90 düys after.receipt of e'ach Limi ted Partner's elec-
tion.to sell, .nnel the pi:rch,ù;c in-icc'for each in.tercst: shall be an
amount: in cas.H, withou't intarC!l:;~ r,t!1HiJ to' 

the .s.iim of tho instclll-mcntsof the, capital contribution theretofore paid .by said Limited
Purtner, less tho aggrega toe amoul't of c¡iah dis tr.i butlon!' ther~to-
f-orc. disl:.ributed to such Limited P~rtne!r pursuant .to Article 6 ofthis "gr-eement. (JEon tho receipt of !'uch paynicnt, the int-eres.t in
thepartnershJp of Lhe selling .Limited pirtner shall terrnina~e and
such ~imited Partner shall not hùvc any obl igåtion to pay '~urthcrinstallments .~f his capital contri~utions. '

(3 )
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3.4 If any J."imite~ P.:rtnct (the "Oef.aultî.r.,g P:~.rt.").
shall fail 'to pay any of" the Notes .referrell to in this A'rtkle 3
(or any note i'S-SUiid in replacement thereof), when due in -accor-d-
ance with its terms, all remaining unpaid. Notes of s.uch Oefùulti"ng
Partner shal~ ..become immedi,ately due and pa)'able i' B,nd t.he Partner-'
-sr--ip-shall.'.h-av-e ali-en on-.the lni:-e.r.e's.t in "t:le parL.rl"ë1:'sñip o:r'th~ .
Defaul ti"9 Par~ner to secure the obI igation of the Defaul tihg Part-
ner to repay such sums.

3.4(1) If the Defaulting Partner- ~hall faii to
pay any sums .clue and owing to the- Partnership pursuant to Para-
graph 3.3 hereof, the Partnership may, in add i tion to etny other, ._
right it ß,ay have to proceed against the Defaulting ,Partner, offer
and sell at public or private .sale to any person, the interest of
the Oe.faul ting Pa'rtner at a price equal to its then book vãl.ue;
p:rovided, howeve.r, tni'Jt the purchaser of ~u-eh intcres t shall aeree
to assume _ the 'obligiitions of the Oefliultin9 Partnor wit.h "respe~t .
to th~ payment. of all unpaid promissory notes issued to the Pa~t-
nership by the pefaulting Partner. - .- ;" 3.-H2). If the in"terefit: of the Òefaultin.g.partner
shall be ..sold at. private sale, the Partnership shall give t1ie ee-
faui~ing Partner at least thir~y (30) days' written notice prior
to the closing' of ,the sale, which notice shall se t forth Ü,e clos-
iinc-date of the sale and the other t'erms thereof. . I.f the intet'est.
of~ the Defaul~in9. Partner in. th~ Partnership' shall be sold at pub-
lic sale,. the- Partnership shall give the Defaulting Partner not
less than thirty (3.0) days prior notice in \\ri.ting of such. pro-
posed ~ale.. ~uch notice shall set forth tne üate ~ time and place
of such sale and. the terms thereof.- Any Partner of the Partner-
ship shall ha\Le the ri.ght. to purchase the interes t in the Partne-r-
shio of th.e Defaulting Partner. at such private or .pub.lie sale..
The.oefaulting Partner shall eX,ecute and de.liv~r such deeds, as-
signments and instruments as may. be reasonably re.quired to convey
and transfer the inter.est o.f the Defaulting Par.tner. in. thE!. Part~
nership and herèby constitutes the. Oevelop~r General Partners and
e~ch of the~, al his tru~ and"lawful attorney~jn-fact to exècute'
such õceõs, assignmen.ts and. inst_~wnant.s. The proceeds of the sale
shall be ëipp11ed first to the cost .t-hereof. (incl.uaing. reasonable
attorneys' fees), then to .the balance. of ~ny unpaid promissory .
not~sand accrued- interest th~reon, and any exceS3 shall be. pain
to the Defaulting Partner. If such procec(ls shall be. less than.
the aggregate amount of. unpaid promissory .notas and accrùcd in.ter-
est thereon, the Oefaulting Partner ~pon written notic~ sh~ii pay
s"uch ùe.flciency to tho par.tnership within seven Ul) Ùl1Ys ~ftcr
such sale". -

3.5 The.Limited Partners shall not be req~ired to make
any payments to the- Partnership," or to any of its "creditò.rs., in
m~ney or in property, as ioan~, capital, or otherwise,. except th~
cash capital ço~tributions referre&to above.".

( 4 )
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C~PITAL ACCOUNTS

4.1 l\.n indivic.ual .caoitZll account .shul! be malntaintid-
for ~ach Partne~. : The' capital ~ccount of a~ch Limited Pwrtner
shall be his Capital t:ontributioni increased by h.is shDre of net.
profi t.s and decreased by his' share of oct losses i .and decreaseù by
any distributions of cash - flow which he receives. The capital

. account of each General partner shall he SlOO., increased by his
share of net profIts and decreasQd by his shDre of net losS's, a-nd
decroa.i;ed by any distributions. af Cash Flow which he rec.e ives'-

4.2 The Cash .Capi tAl Contributions ,óf the Lim! ted' ~~ rt-
ners shall be. their Capital Contributions, reducc:d by any d.f.t.ri-
butions q£ C:ash Flow.

~. 3. . Loins by any partner. shall not be trea ted .as c~p-
i.tal contributions and shall'. n~t affect such P.artner'J s c"kspita-l .
account.

i

..

ARTICLE 5

-. PROFITS AND LOSSES.

For pu.rpose~ he:reof, net profi ts and 'net losses s.hall be-
åivided into two cateoories, as follows:.- . .

.

5.1 (1) Ordinary net profits or net ,losses. sha11 be .
the ..cH.fference. of (a) gross income of the Partne~sh ip, excep.t i te'ms
referred.to in S.:1(2) below, les-s (b) all deductible costs.and ex-
penses of the Pcirtnership(inclt1dintJ, for eúlmil1e, ciQpr~ciation,
but excluding principal payments upon Part:nursb.ip .borro~.ings),
except items.referred to in 5.1(2) ..below, in' P-uch instancp. as
finally òetc:rinineåfot' Federal income tax purposes. If such
diffc~ence sh~ii be greater than ~ero, it ~hull be known as an
Jrëinary net prot"it:, and if such. difference shall bc' :Le-ss than.
zero, the amöunt by which it is. less thall.ozero. 'shall be known
as ordinary net loss.

5.1 . (.2) Special nët pr:ofits or net losse'S Shùl.l be
'a1l -ciross income derived "from the side,'condemnation or involuntnl"v
con"v;rs ion of aRY of the Par-tner.ship asse ts (other than inciccll t.sl"
sc:le-s in the ordinary course of business, such as mÏ!;cella.l'eous
equipment i fix tures, etc.) i less all deductible cos-t.s and .expens.es

( 5)
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of the partncrsh'ip incurred in connection .wi th such gr-oss inco~é.
If such differençc shall be greater than ~e~o, it shall be Known
as ..a sp.e.c:.i a.l A~_t .pr.pfl t, . a 00 . if. 51: ch d iff e re..c-S.li. ..e. .lss .tM.t--. _
zero, the amount by which it is less than zero shall be . known as.a speci,:l ne:t loss. .. .. .

. 5. ~ (l" For income tax anc1 accou.nting purpdses', Oru inar~'
net prof'its "nd Ordinary net lossos .of the Partnership for each
calendar ye~r shall b~ allo~ated as follows: .

(a) Until. the ~imi ted Partners havé ~eceived
Cash Flow equal to their Cash. Capital ContributionG,_ the Ordinary
Net Profi ts .and Losses shall be. "llocated 5\ to the General Pa.rt-.
ners and 95% to the Limited PÐrtners.

..

~b) After thc Limited Partners have receiv~ä
Cash 'Flow eeiu~i. to t.heir Cash Capital Cont.ributions, Ordinary Net
.Profits and Losses shall be allocated. 50\ to the General Partners ,and SOt to the Limited Partners. . .

5.2 (2) Special net profits of the Partnersnip. for all
p_urpos~s shall be ailocat,ed'in th.e following oråer. of pri.ority: _.. l - .

(a) Tø the Limited Partners, unti.i the total
of the capLtal acca.unts of all 't:heL.irni.teö Partne-rs is equal to .
the Limitcd Partners C.ash Capi.tal "Gontributions anö if the Limit.ed
Partners 'Cash Caci tal Contribution :1s zEro,. un til the capital
accounts 'of the Limited Par~ners is_ zero. .. . .

(b3" TO the General Pa.rtners u.ntil the capital
accøun~s of aii the General Partners is s~on.

(c) The 'rl:maindar, if 'any, i:ha.ll be a.llocå"tad
50\ to the General Partners and 50." to the Liini t.ed Partners.

Sp~ciai nat. ios~as of tbe ~artner5~ip shnll be
to the Limited Pnrtnars until the tot~l af. the
the Limited PC1rtneru has li~Qn recJuceù' to :t;èi.-o, .
special nct losses shall bo' al.locatcid to. the

5..2 (3)
allocated entirely
capital accøunt of
and any bal~nce of
General" Par.tneJ::s.

5.3 A~l ailocåtions hereund~r among a class of Partne~s
shall be made among them in proportion t.o their' respective capit~l
contl:ibutions .

( 6)
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CASH .Ft;Ol.¡

. _., 6.1 ..-~-1-) !I'h.c te.r. .!'.Qr,.d-i-nH-l-¥ COl.s.h. ~:'l-Qwii. .S'A-i-l-l- mei:-A.. -the-. ,.. .

cash funds ava,iIable to the .part.nership at ;:ny time othei- thùll
Special Cásh Flow, as defined in par~9raph b.2 of tnis Articl~
6, reduc~ù by such amount as the C;e.ncriil partner.s, in their sole

rdiscioetion, detcrmin. to be neccss,ary U~ ~ .reni:. onnble rc~;ervc (Ç)r

'future needs, and amounts paYÐbla for operating and müintcnan-ee
. expenses (not incluciing .distributions. to r..imited Partners), debt.
service and management' fees provided for in Article '9 hereof.

6.1 (2) The Ord inary' Cash FlOW for 'each calendar year
shall be distributed in tne same manner as ordinary net profits
a~e allocated as set forth in paragraph 5.2(1), except that'on~-haif
of such Ordinary Ca.sh Flow shall repay Operating Advances., as he're':inaf ter' de f ined. . . ·

G.2 (1) The ter.m ii Special Cn~h Flow" shaai mean .all
fonds received by the partnership ~roin events re'ferrcd to in para-
gi:aph 5.1(2), capital contributions and. the procecås of mortgage
loans (except to the ex tent suèh funòs are us~d or ~~e ~o be used
to payoff existing' m9rtgages or liens i 'or are expended or are to'
bë expended for additions to or repai~ or'restoration of the .p~=t-
net-ship Property), roàu-ced by al"lY costf\ and c)Cpens.cs inc'u:"::ed. ir.
connt!ction with tha receipt of such funù-s...

6.2 (21 Speci~l Gas~.FioW'shal1.b~ distribut~d in
the "foiiowlng order of priority.:. . -

..

(a) To repay. any Const:uction Advances, as here-
inafter defined and Opera ting Advances,. if any..

(b) Each Limit~d P~rtner shall re~eivc an
amount equal to his Qapi tal account. If' .thë funds aVùilable for
distributiÐn are less than the aggregnte amou~t of the Limited
Pa.rtners' capitel acoounts, ëhen to each LilnitecJ Partner in propol.-tion to hi~ respec~ive ca~ital account.. .

C c) . Each General. pa~tner ~hall receivean amount equal to.h is capi tal account.

Cd) Each Limitéd Partner .shall receive an
amount equal to his C~sh Capital Contrib~tiöñ.

(e) The remåinòer, if any, shall be cis~rlbuted
50% to the GeneTal Pa-rtners and 50\ to t~e Limited. Partners.

..
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- C fl For purposes of tli il' s~bpara9r.aph 6..2 (2).,
a partners' .~~'pitai a"cco~-nt. .unòer .s.ubpar.ag,raph (-b-a'A-c,. shiii-i. ,.
be. deteriniAed after ta'k..ng into cons iderat ion any spei:i.il net" pi.of-
it realized "as a result of the receipt of Special Cash ~low: .

6."3 The term Cash Flow when .used in this Agre.ement sl1all
includa both ordinary Cash Flo,. and. .Special Cash. Flo,.. Ali allo-
cations' and distributions hereuntlcr among the Partners shall ba made
among thein in proportion to their respective capital contributions.. '. ..

AnTICLF. 7

81\1'1\ 1\CCO~
7.1 Bank-inCl. All fund~ of the p;:rtncrship ~hall be .

dcpos i ted in J suc"h bank or banks as inay from ti,ne to timo .'be see: .
lacted by the Gi:nernl -Par.t.or.c¡ in Ruch ,iccount,.or at:c(~unts, "nd
Und-er such dasigniltio.n, .as the .General ..iJrtnci-s may detcrni.~ne "in
ac~ordånce"wit.h sound acc9unting anc1 blinking pr.ucticcs.

. 7'.2 EndOt"sement.lt-ems f:or cli!posit, .collection-.or dis":
cou.nt belonging to thii Far-tne:rship shilll. 'be depoRit:ed"in ~he afo~e-
sù'id accoun ts. Endorsement fol' deposi t ma.y be inad-e Py any person-
or persons authorizeò to sig.n cnocks as specif'led belówi any s~ch
endorseme'nt: .may be made. in ~riti..g or by a "stamp, witl) or.witho~t
èesigriation of the person so enòorsing, or by .a .,:bank s.tamp- cnòorse-mente ~.
~ 7. 3 Siqnåtures. Checks, drafts or. other withõr,awal or~

ders for the payment of money out of the, Pa-rtne.rshl:p bank acco~n-ts
shall be signeò' by the General Pa'r-tne.r or by such person or per- _
sons. as the General Partner shall, from time to tim~, authorize'in
wr.iting to sign. checks,' drafts or ord.ers vpon. such acco~nt, anà
any bank in whi~h such an ~ccount is maintained i~ hereby author-
ized to honor instruments signed in accordance with thi~ para~
graph, regårdless of t.he payee named in such',chóck, draft or with-'
drawal or-de r..

~ .
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ARTICLE 8

BOO1(S..M~-D -H-r-èiu;~

The 'Partn.ership shall maintain full and a''C.curate books
at lSI s. Franklin Ave., Valley Streõim, Ne.. York, or such o-ther
place as shall be designa~ed for s~ch purposes by the General Part-
ners, and all Partners shall have the right to inspect and examin~
such books at. tea'sonable times. The books shaii be closed -and
balanced at the end of each fiscal year. The General Partners
agree to del i.ver to the Limi ted Par.tners, wi thin 6D days' of th.e
close of each. fiscal year of the partneTship, a certified balance
sheet and pro:fit and loss statemen"t,. together with a statement
'Showing the capital accounts of each Põirtner, the distrib.utions to
each Partner,. and the amount thereof reportable for federal tpx
purposes. and for any state or local ta~ purposes.

,
. - A'RTICLE 9

MANAGEMENT, RIGIJ'I'S, DtJ'rn~s ANn OßJ..IGl\rrONS .OF Pl\RTNERS

9.1 General Partners: The G(!rera'l Partn.er5 shall ltciv.Q
full charge of the ffiinag-åmont, conduct and opel:ctiori of the P.:rt-
ncrsh1p businqss in all respects -and in all mnl:ter~, and' .shari '..
llrJve the fcllowing rights, 'Cuties and obligations: ..

. '9.1 (lJ . The .P.artnersh fp has borrowed ~he funds("Construction Loan") to construct the Par.tnership P.ioperty' from
New Jersèy 1-iousing Finance Agency (hNJin.~"). Sydney .Enge.l, MariOn

. Engel, 1ilbert Feuerstein and Stanley Seùrahs~ (hereinaftei: "Detrel-
. oper .Genera1 Partners i) jointly and severally agree to ~omplete
the construction of the Partnership Property substanti~lly in ac-
cordance wi th ..the Plans and SpecifÎlcations submi tted 1:0 NJHFA' (the
"Construction"..). ,The DevelóPer G:eneral Partners shall lend .to' the
Partner'ship Such amount:s ("'Côns truction l\dvan~~5".') in. éx-eess of .
the tt:tal of (i) the proc~cds of the 'Construction Loan, (i i) the'.
capital contributions of the Limi~d NlrtnC!T's, (iii) interest fr~m
Limited Partners Notes and (iv). cÐ.sh "flow from ope.rations as mai"
be necess.ary to paY.GIl Costs 'of Constructi.on ~s h~reinaf.t-er de- .
fined. Constr~ction Advances shaii be repaid 'wi.thout interest in
accordõince wit~ Paragraphs 6.2 C 2) Costs of Construction shall in-
clude the .cost.of the land, "Constru-ction co~t5 as set. 

forth in the!ConTl t.ruct ion Con.tract .between Louis Engol & Co., .In.c. and the .
Par.tnership dated Sept~mber 26, 1978 -incIUdinci .the cost of .change

- t 9.,
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orëers approved by NJllfA, .approVt;iJ ch.inge orùers., ù.ll cor.ts of'
formation of .the .pp.rtnet"ship, 'including those relating to the sale
of Limited partnership interc'sts, legal fees, accounting fee.s andinterest on the Construction Loan. . ..__, ....__ _..'

:--
9.1f2) ~~e Developer General ~artners or such in-

d iv idual or enti ty as they shall des'¡:gna te shall devote such -tim.e
to the Partnership. as sha.ll be necessa.ry to conduct the pa.rtf.er-ship
.business in an efficient manner.. The neve.loper General Par.tners
(or .their designee) shall, in adàition. to óthe-r fees, be entitled
to: (i) an amount' eQual to 6i of rentel income as a ~anagement
fee which fee shall include the. bookkeeping services referred to.
iA Article 7 above (bu~ shall not incluae the cost of preparption
of annual reports to Partners and tax returns); (ii) an incentive
management fee of $100,000., payable at the rate o£ S20,0~O.
per annum commencing in .1979 ¡" ( iii) a .rent-up fe.e equal -to $.8R, 500;
( iv) a. fçe .for g.uC'ranteeiny cert.. in neg" ti vu cuiih flaw requi re-
ments "equ.al to $414,200; (v) an annual -administ.rativQ fee of S6 ,.000;
arid (vi) a Dev.eiQpers P-e-e or S633,50.. In the evenc thüt .at any
t irne prior to .1anuo:ry 1, 198"3", t"he recei pts from. the' 0p'era tion of
the 'Part:ncrshi.p property, the proecec.l:) .of tho ConstucHon LOün
capital contribu~ions of the Limited portners do not prouucQ suf-
~ ficient cash to pay all expenses of the partnership, including all
ite,guired payments .on the 1-ortgage,the Gp.nerai P.;rtners shall 'leñd
to the partnership such ampun~s as'may be necessary to pay' .al~ suLh
e'xpenses ("Qperatinq Advances");. and, provided he is than a Gariaral
I!ù-rtner, H~nry H. Nitzb-erg i;hall lend to th~ Par:tnership the fi râ~
S 20,000 of such Operating Advances~ Moreover,. in accordance wi th
the Mortgage èa ted September 26, i~78 in fevor ot the NJHFA, the
General Partners will ~stabllsh a special ~cco~nt into Nhich they
will pay ~B8,500 of whieh .S44 ,250 will be contriöuted in cå~h,
by Henry.H. Nitzberg -and SH.,25-0 will be contributed in cash by
the Developer General Partners to pay operati~9. deftciencies in-
.eluding mortg.age payments', certain capital improvements and other
items described in the Z.iortgêlge. in add i tion, in the evp.nt .he is
s till a General Parner, 'Henry II. Ni tzberg sha.ll he req.uirecl to
satisfy 20\ of the Operating Advances and contribute the first '
S 2:0,1)00 of uny such Opora tin~ J\c.vi:ncr~i.." Notwi t.hstan"Ui 119 tho fçil,-a-
CJoinlJ, the. CionE:ra 1 l'urtncrs i:lui 1"1 li.:v~. no. nbl r"CJil tion to nia.~~e any
Ope.ating Advances after ,january 1, 1.ge3 or prior the'rato if the_
amount owed to. them b.y the Partnership for operating Advances at the
time .they are r.~auired to lend addi tiona.l funEÌsfor Opera.ting Ad-.
vanceseguals $.250 r 000 or more-. Opera ti n'9' Adv.;nces shall be r~pa iò
wi thout interes't, in accorda.nce wi th Pc"rllCJrùph G ..:It 2) .

~.~nl 'l",C: .ci'jr.\. t.t~ rjr.:í.l iri ~ri"l r~~rtrlc::"Ship l.~-
sets, whether real estate or persònalty, including, without limi-
:tation but. su~jec:t." to para"9rap~ 9..3 hereof, the right tc? sell,
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ass i9n, exchange or convey ti t Ie . tCl, ùn~. grant oPt"ioni: for tJ1C.
sale of all or 'any portion of the partnership Property, including
any mort-gage or lea.sehold interest or. other .r-eùlty or personalty
which may b~ aequi re9 by' the Partne-r.sh-ip; ho1.d -t-i tle t'O tne'- P'a rt-
.nership property in his Own name or any other party the General
Partner may designate, as the ~ominee of this partnership1 iea~e,
or subleas', as the case may be, all or any port ion of the Part-.
nership P~operty without limit as to t.he term. thereóf i "'he.ther or

. not: such term (i,nclud ing r.er.ewals and extensions thereof) ex tends
.beyond the .ds t~ of the termination of' the Partne rsh ip; borrow mon-
ey and as security therefor encumber 'all or aflY part of the ~art-.
nership Pr-operty (and in connection therewith to author.ize the
holder of the note a bor:d evid.oncing, such debt to confess judgment
for cJamoges and/or posscssion in the even.t of c1efaul t.); obtai-n re-
f inancìng of any mort,g-Dge or inortguÇJes or einy'dced of trust or
dcods of t"rust placed on the .partnersh ip Propet"ty, or repay "them
in whole or in part; incr'casa, modify, con!ioli,late or extend' any
rnort9age. or mortgages or d-eed of trus t or deecl-s of 't'r.ust on the
Partnership Pt-aperty; and invest any SUL&IJlus ot" -r-esetve. fu~as of
t:Je ,Partnershi,p. .

" 9.1(4) Employ f.rom time 'to time pers.Q.ns, fir-rns.i.
or corporations for the construction, operation. and inanagement...Cf

i -he Partner.s.hip Pro.pertý, including, withou,t I imi tation, genc,'raJ
contractor, rental agen ts, .accoun.tants and ë1 t to'rneys 'on ~u'Ch .ti:t"IIIS
and for such compensation as the. General Partners shall determin~,
notwithstanding the General Partners or n1eJllu~rs ,of his £ainily' or
corpQra tiol15 in which he has an interes t, may. have a. fir-a-nc ial
interest in such firms or Corpora cions.

..

9.1(S) . Execute', ñcknowled.ge and ..d-cliv~r any and"
all.insr:-uments to cffcctuat'e i:.hc .foregoing, .i.oeluding, without
i imi'të.tion, deed.:, ass ignincnts; rrort9~9cs, bills of. s,a.lc, leases
and other ',contracts. . . .

.... .. 9; 1 (6) . Possess." wi thout i 1mi to t ion, ail .of the
powers and. rights of General .Partners in è1 part:nçrs:hip .formad unòer
the Li~ited partnership Act of the Stat~ of. New Ja~sey.

. 9.1(7) " The Genera.1 Partners .shall .in no 'event beliåble to- the ".Limit~d P'rtncrs ror anynct or omission performed
ór omitted by 'him in pur::uance of the a.uthor-itY-9L&antec1 to him.by
this Agreement, exc.ep.t .in ca~'C of fraud or embe.z.zicment..

~ .~ L imi~ed Pa rtndrs: ~xce pt . to the ex ten t provided
in" Paragraph 9..3 hereof, .the- Limited Partners s.hal! take no part..
in, or interfe're in any mùnner with, the management; conduct .or
contr~l of the Partnershin business òr the. s~le, leasing or refi-
nancing .of the'~~rtnership P~op~rty' aná ~håll have no right or
authority to act for or bind .the partnership.

( 11 J
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9.3 Sale ot the Partn~r~hip rroperti. If the.Gcn~ral
Partne~s wish to. sell che P~rtnership prop~rty, they shall giva .
written noti.ce (the "Notice") or such desìre to each Limitea Par.tner
setting forth a1'1 of the relevant terms.:LllO...Ilii.clh-Ae-de--i-r-e'_-t s-ei-i-'
-t-he-partn'ers11ip...prop,ërtý ìncluding, the. pu.rchase price, time ofsettlemen t, terms of òeferred pa'y,ents, if any i condi t ion of .ti tle
and other relevant t'erms ("Terms"). . On the 15th d.iv fo11o...inq the
'date. of the Notice, the Gener.al PartHër~ . ; 1 .v ..a .,econd...¿itten
".eticP. 0 eae .im;ie ,'.a .''' ...~rit:~ininCJ, the same inf'or~ùtion ~IH
fortri ,ln tue:: Notice.. 1f 'Lll1uteû Pül.tnc:rs who hove contributed 1n
tOIie a'99 rega Ee slior .more of the capi t:'al çontrib'utions o'E all the
Limited Partners (IlMajority of the..Liniite.cl Partner's") .give writ-ten ..
notice of their npproval of such sale within 30 Ùëiys. a'ftcr"the dL'i:e
of the 'No.tice, the General Pu"tners shull be, authorizec.l to sell the'
Pürtnership Property on the Terms. A füihl1:C! to 'r-espand, to the NO:
tice .by .the Müjority of the Liinite,d Partners shüii be deemed to be
npprovül. of such sale Or: the "I'ermi;. .1 f ~ Müjo.ri ty of the' L-im i ted
Pe.rtnars give wrItten notice of their disnpp.rovai: of such s,ale
within 30 days" after the dat~ of the 'Notice, then:

.,9.3(1) . ie the amount which Would have been distri-
bu-ted to the Limited Partners as a resu'"lt of the sale on. -the ,Terms
is ie.ssthan the sum of the Limited Partne.rs~ capital contri.lut.ions
dccreas-ed by. any amounts already distributed to them _pursu~nt tõ
Pa ragraph .6.2, and the General Pa rtners are owed :less ,than 525.0 i 000
for Operating Advance~, the Generål Partne~s shall not be autno~ized
to sell the Partner-ship property 'on the Terms-.

9.3(2) :xf .(iJ the amount, which wo.ulëJ.hav.e be.en. òistributed to the Limited Partner-s as a Tcsult of th.e'sale on
the Terms is eaual to or exceeGs the s~m of the Limi~ed partners i
.capi tal Con.trìbu tions decreased by a,ny am~\2.nts a lr.eady. pistributeà
.to them-pursuant to Paragraph 6.1, or. '(i.iJ the Cener-al Partners.
.ar~ owed S250,000 or more for dpëi:a.ting Adv.ances, then, .for a pe~iòa
of 90 õays commencing 30 days .after the .dnte' of the Notic~ the ,-eneral
Partners shall be a1.J'thorizec: to sa'll th.c'p,1rt::nership Property o'n the
Terms unles.s ". wi thin the said 30 day p~riod cifter the. date of -the
Notice one 6~ mor~ of the Limited Partnars has rigreed in writing
.to'lJui:ch.:se Or acquire the intcre~i:a of t-ht. Gcnurtil pnrtncrs and
:bc.còme' òr cause a d.esignee tò bacomc a Gonerëil Pzirtner hcrJ:.und~1...
The purchase price for the General PartAei:s t inte-rest shall be .equal
. t~ the amount which' would have been dìstrlbutable to them if tha '
Partnership Property .had ~een sold on the. Tei:ms~. prov ided thn t ùny
such amOunt shal1 incJude the repayment of Construction Advances
and/or Operating Advances that would ha~e Deen paid if th.e, Terms'
haõ been approv-ed, as well as an amoun.t equal to their capi.tal
accounts, determined~ by including ~heir aiiocab~e share he~eunder

.. of the anticipa ted .profi ts £t.om a sale made pursuant to .the Ter-ms,
as determiAed .by the Partnership's regularly employed cer~i!ied
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public acco~ntant, .it:. being .the jñtention. hereunder that the General
P.artners receive the same amount .they would have received if the
Terms had been accepted. (in computing' sùch an-tici"p.ateõ profit,
the a.ccoun.t.a.o.t shaii in.cl:ude a.s ail -e"XPC1-s~---n'm usual' änd' re&ison:"
-a.hie ~ettlem.ent. "costs, including, with-out limitation', re.corcJing

. expenses, tr.ansfer .taxes, .adjustments with the boyer, and any pre-
payment pen.a:! ties tha t would have: been requ ired t)y .the holdet"" of any.
mortgage on :the partnership Property prioi- to ~is satlsf.accion i:h~re-

. of.) Sct.t"lemont .on the sale of the C'cnc:rtil 'Pur'tncrs'1 "lnt.crests. shuii
be held on ar before the settiein~nt dat~ p'ropo:ic:tl in the Noticà. .
The Purchase price shall bepe:id in fuiiin cash at such scttlcnieni:.1
unless the Notice provided for a portion of the purchase pric~ to
ibe deferred. rn such latter ev.ent, the some: portion ot the purchas-C
prì-ce .lor tht. General Partners.' interesttr sholl be defe.r.rcd and !ihali
rQmain ~s a debt of the p~rchasing Partnurs to the General partnc~s.,.
wh ich debt sh.i 11 be repayabl.e upon the. SÐme terms and cond i tions
.as. the berms of the deferred compcnSc1tion contained in the Notice,
"including., wi.thout limitation, the torms of .tho obligo.tion,. r.:te of..
interest and dates of" payments of pri'ncipal ana inter'est. ¡f more
than one Limi ted Partner. shall desire to pu~chase the interes ts of.
the Genèral Partner.s, such purcbas.ing .partner.s .may a.cquh-e such'
portions of the i~terests being sold as they may agree among them-
selv~s or, in the absence of an agreement, in proportion to their
L capi ta:l contr ibotions. .

9.3(3). In the:event that the Gencr:al Partne::s "ë:-e
atithor~zed to sell the Partnership FroperLy by reason of Para3::aph'
9.3 (2r(ii:) tnen, "n.otwithstanåi.ig the. provisions. of subparagraphs
(c) an-q (b) of Paragraph 6.2(2). the' net p::oce.eds realized from the
sale of th~ Partnership. Pr.operl:y shall. be d.istributed unt.il the .
Gene~al Partners have received an .amo~nt eqoal to the. sum of the
then outstanding Operating A9vances' and Construction Advances and
the Limi te.d Partners have received an amount eau.al to. the' excess of'
the 'cash capi tal cont.ributi.ons of .the Lim! ted Partners over -di str i-
butions previously mad~ to the Llmltcd. Partnars PO~suãnt to Para-
grcph 6.. if the amount to be distributed is insuf.ficient to permit
thß distribut;ion in fuii pursuant to. the preceding sentenc~., tl."h~.. ..
aniount to be :c3istribute'd shall be c3istribute:c1 in .the .s~ine PL-OPOi.--.
tions as if t.l:e umount tG be" (li.str.ibute.d wcr.e s.uf.fïci.cnt: to parmi t
the dïstribut:!ion in full pursua"n.t to the pre'c'eding. sentence. All
..mounts to be distributed "in excess of those tHstfib.utù.ble l'lJrsu~ntto the first sentence of this subpara-graph 9.3(3) shall.be distri-'
buted pursuant to paragraph G .1. .

I 9.4. Notwithstanõing the foregoing, Lim.ited Partners. 'who

contributed an aggreqate of 25% of the Cash Capit~l' Contributiona
may present: to the General partners.a bona. fide proposal for tlie
sale of the Project. Upon réceipt of such proposal, the Ganeral
Partner~. S~ãii' wi thin 60.days "present such proposal to all the Limi ted

. : ~
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Par tne rs · ,Upon the consent. of the Lim ited Pa r tne rs who con t r 1 buted
601 oL the Cash Capital Contributions -and Subject tò receipt of an
opinion from counsel to the partnership th~t~.S!lh ~.aJ..:-w'H:l-."l-.. .
adverse.y affect .the. .s-t-anding..o-f the Pårtnërshïp or- any LiJnlted
Part-ner under: the New Jersey Li"lted Partnership Act, the C""eral
partners shall attempt to 'sell the J'roject upon the terms set forth

. in the prop'osal..

ARTICLE 10
ASSIGNMENT OP Gr.NERAL PARTNF.R iS r NTF.RERT

NO General Partner shall assign, pleclgo, encumber, sell
or otherwise disposa of all pr any. portion of his interest as a
..artner. in the PartnerShip, ereept as pr?viderl in this lIgreenlent.

L

AR'1ICL.E 11

ASSIGNNENT OF L.IMITED PARTNER i.S INTE-ni:ST

. '11_o1!1 Condítions of J\ss.ignmen..t:. No. Limited"
Partner sh.ll as"'ign, Pleuge,.. encoDlbH, sell or otherwise "dispose 0:
(eii such tr.inSectio!'s ere hereLneft"r i.ncluded' i n reference~' to the
sale of a Partnc~sh ip Interei t) all or any portion of his inte~es~
as a Limited ~artner in the partnership e~cept as prOvided in this
Art icl eo' No or i9 inal Lim i ted partn er who _pur.ch ased h i.s inte res t. in
pennsy 1 va n i a -shaii sell his' inte res t . in the Pa r tn..rsh ip prior to the
expiration" ot one year from the date he acquired slJ inte'rest. ~o
1.i"ited Partner shall s"l1" his inte.rest "if such s.",lo Would resul.. in
the'1:ermi11ation of tl,e par"norship for Federal IncoJDe Ta,. purl'ses o'
If a Limited Partner shall desire to ~i1"~se of ~~s in"orest in the
partnership, and SUch sale is not otherwise prohibited by -the pre-
ceding provis ions 'Of this Paragra¡:h. he must - firs ~ offer his interes t
to tho General, Partners, in writing, 'which offer shall state all of
the relevant. te.rlD, includ ing the terms of pa ynen ~. -'!ereupon., the
Co.eral Par tners sha 11 have the rJ gh t to acqu i ro nii, bu t no tIes.
than all, Of' tle iiitnes t be-i"g 0 If e '-eel .to him. ~ uch of.f. r may be
accepted only by writtati notice to tho oHering LL.mitod Partne'r,
postmar.)èed nCit later than midnight on, the tbirtiet h d¡iy f-rQrn the.
date On ...hich the Offer .has been submi.ted .by .such Limtied "ertner.
In tho event the General P~rtners fail oe. ~efuse to purchase the
offering Limi ted Pa~tner' s interest, sU~F Limi~ed Pa rtner shall
hav'e. the righ.t to sell ai.i (but not less than all) 0;: his interes t
to any person or group.of. persons for a pericx of gO d!'s 'comencing
it the expiration of the.30 ~~ period referred. to above, prOVided,
"that the Limited Partne~ ma~ not se~i ~r otherwise dispose of his
interest upon -any terms: more fa.vorable to the prospecti-ve Purchaser

(14 )
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than the terms previously ?fferèd the General Partners i including,
without limitation thereto, the aggregate amOUnt of "defah.ed pay- .. .
ments. ~ if ~ny) i the ÏJnterest rate on uny daferr-e.d..P'ë!e.oL. ...h,e l-eth
of time over ,wliich ,aO.).d.e£.er.red payment.-liaY-bë-måde, and the time
with in whiçh the purchaser may set tIe: provided further ~ tha t the
General Partners. consent to the sal~ .to such person or group of
persons (which consent shell nc.t be unre¡isonêlbly W'i thheld), and;
provlded further, that the ~ema in1n9 condi tions of ~his Arti~l~ 11
are met..

11.1(2). Notwithst~nding anyth.ing in this para-
graph 11.1 to the contrary, no consent. of thQ General pa.rtoers shall
he necessary to admit the assignee or trans feree of a Liiiited Partner
dS a substituted Limited Partner, Pt"oviùed thai: such assi,gr,ee or .
transferee (whether by operatïon of la,,, or otherwise) is. a member.. of
the immediate family of .such Limited .Partner or, in the case of a
cprporate Limited P,artner" if such assignee: or tral'sferee is the
majori.t~ st.ockholder .thereo~. For the purposes of I:J;1is sii"bpara-
graph, a "member of the immediate f:amily" shall mean a spouse, °

i?arerr or descendant, or tr~st for any of sucli parties.. ... .

, .11:2 ObI iqations of ASsiqnee. Each and every assignee
shall be boun~ by the t'erms of thJs Agre-ement and .any amendm.e.n-Es
or modifications hereto -and~.shaii hav.e only the. right,S .e"Cpre'Ssly
conferred herei.n, anè each and every as-sigoee s.hai-i del.iver t-o ~he
General ~artners a signed, writLen statement acknowledg ih9 the fore-
going. Notwithstanding .any~hing harein to the cont.rary, becore a.ny
sæle of a Partnership interést. to an assignee shall be valiå, the
assignee sh.all Cwhetheror hQt he is a party hereto):

. ~ 11.2(1) Deliver to .t~e Gener~i Partners a s~atement
acknowledging .that the transfe~ee. has rea~ the provisions. of this
Agreement and, intends to be' legally bound by all the terms anõ con-
ditions Df this Agreement and any amendments or modifications hereto;and . .

11. 2( 2) .pay all reasonable expens,es in connectionwi th the provisiohs of this' Article' 11 as. they. apply to such trans-
fer,. inc lud i11g. .but not limi ted to, any trans fer or other "axes by

. r~aSOn of such transfer anë t.he ~ost ot the preppra.tion, filing o.ili:d
Publishing of any amendment to l:e Certifica te of Limited Pa.rtnership
ë.nd Fi'ctitious Name applicat-ions neeessclr"y. Ot" de.sirable in cønnection
therewi th; and

. . 11.2(3) Exec-ute,'ae~no"'ledgc and deiïvèr to toe.partnership," s,uch jnstrwnents, inform and substance satiSf.actory ..
to the General Partners and as .the General partne'rs shall deem
necessary or desi~abie in order. to effectuate .the admission of such
tranSferee to the Par"nersh¡p. as a .Substi tute Partner, and to comply

..
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with all applicÐble requi~ements of ~aw, in~luding feder&l and state
securi ties l~ws...

11.3 . Securities Restric tions.. N6,twJtbs tand.üig__an~~tb._
herein to .tlte contrary, no Limited .Partner s.hall assign or transfer
his limited ~artnership interest, or any portion thereof~' or any
interest therein, in the ~bsence of either an effective registration.
sta tement conering sucn interes t under the Securi ti es Act .~f 1933,
as amen~ed, or, at ~he eleetion of the General Partners, (i) an
opinion of counsel satisf~ctory to the General P~rtners and counsel
for the partnership that s~ch xe9istr~tion is not requited, or (ii).
a "no action" letter .to the .same effect from th-e Se'curitles and
Exchange Commis~ion. Moreover, Li.mited Partners who pur.chased their
int~rests in the Partnership in Pannsylvania shall not sell their
interests for a period of 12 months from the date of p~rchase. i

.ARTie.liE 12

. TERMINATION

12.1 Inabilitv of Gene~ai Partner to Serve. In the
t."e~t of the death, bankruptcy or adjudica.tion of insan:ity OJ: .in-:
competency (all of such events :are herein~fter included in refercn~es.
to the õeath of the General Partn-er) .of a. General partner, the
Partnership shall terminate. The PattneTs agree howev~r that a
new partnership will lmmediately be. ~ormeå on ëil1 of the same - terms
and. condi.tions of the partnership except :"tat the partnership .interest
of such General Partner shall pass to his personal repr~sentative
anã/or le9ate~s or heirs and' shall thereafter be considered a limi-
ted Dartnership interest wi th the same rights and liabilities and
on aii the same terms and conditionš as a Limited Partner (excepting
tha t th-e. successor. .to such intere.s.t shal.l 'continu,e tÇ) be perš-onally
liable for liabilities which accrued. prior .to the da-te of death of
. the General Part~er' and shall be enti tled to the a lloca-tioos of
profi'tand loss and Cash Flow. ailoca.b~e to su.ch General Partner).

12.2 Other.Termin~tion. The Partnership shall also.
be ~erminated at the earliest of

.12.2(1)
sl'ip P.roperty

sale or disposition .of all .the Partner-

12;2(2) December 31, 2020, or

. 12.2(3) the deatp of the surv.ivor of the last
remaining -General .partn.er"

(16 )
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- 12. 2( 4) . UpOn ."ter"minati.;n of .the Panners.hip, the
Gene ra 1 Pa rt ner or his !',-sonal represe n ta ti Ye under th is Pa ra 9 ra ph
12.2 sha11 "'ind up and liquidate the business of the Partnership..
~ selling the partnership's assets (if termination is pursu¡~ to
(b) or (e) a!;ove ParagraPh 9(3) shaiT ñcit apply) and disLlibute
the ne t prOceeds there from, a f te r - the pa YØn t of the Pa t tnersh ip' s
1 iabil i ties, in aCCordance with Article 13 hereof.

13.1 nistr.lbutions. On l1quJ.ation, the Partnership
asse ts sh aU be .d i s t r i bu ted-; in p. ymcn t of the lia bil i Ues -~f th..
Partnership in the following order:

. · 13.1 ( 1) To the pay,ent of th e _ debts and i.a bi! it i esof the. Pa r tnersh iP. and the' expenses of 1 iqu id a t ion, 'ine 1 uå i ng a sales
còmmission to the selling agent, tf any. .

. ARTICLE 13
DISTRIBUTIONS ON L!QUIDATION

ì

. .. 13 .1 i 2) To the setting up of any rese rves which th"
Genera 1 Pa rtne rs or the ir personal repre sen ta ti v~ deems re ason.b 1 y
necess a ry f",r any COn Hng en t - or. unforeseen li..b iliti es Or obl"g a-tions
of the P...rtnership or of the Génerel Partner ..rising Out cf Or in
connection w.lththe Partnership. At the expiration of such period
as the Gen er.-l Pa rtne rs .or their represe n ta t i ve sltll- deem ad v is a bl-e,
the b..lance thereof, if any, shall be di.stributed ,in the ....nner _
prov iåed in thi s Article, and in the orde r named. - _ Such reserves
shall not be unreason"ble a~ sh~l be in accoróanc~ "'ith ac.
ceptable accOunting and business 'standards.

13.2 Minimizal:on o,f Loss. A re.asonable ti-me, as de-
tetmined bi the .General Partner or-his representative, as the eese
may be, shall be "llowed for the orderly 1 igo ida t ion of the "sse t s
of the Partnership "na the disch"rge of liabilities to creditors
so as to enable the General Partner o~ his representative to
minimize any losses 'attendant upon liguidatio.n.

,. ,13 · 3 -Return of Contribu t ions. Hot.. i th s t..nd i ng anyth i nq :
herein to the contrary, the General Partners shall not be personaiiy
liable for the return of thE, Capi tal."ontributions, if any, of the .
Li.. i teëi Pa r-tne rs , Or a ny po rt i on the r"o f, or af the mone t. ry val ue
thereaf; it is expressly understood th..t ..ny Such "'turn shall be

. ..ade solely fr~ partnerShip assets. Without limitation of the
foregoing., ntither the Genera1 Partners nor any Limited Par.tner.
shaii be required to pay to the Partn"rsbIp or -ay other Partner
any defici t in the General ~artner' s or Limited Partner's capi t..i
accoun t upon d is sol u tion or. otherwise. The Lim i ted Partne rs shal.
not. have the r!9ht to demand or receive any property other. tlian
cash in cónnection with termination ..nd liquid..tion of tii .Partner-
ship~ ,

r

( 17)
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ARTICLE 14
APPLICATION OF SECTION 74 J OF TIlE: INTERNM.', R£VENU' COoi

'---Upon the written request of a tr..nsferr..e 0"£ a limited
partnership interest, the partnership will file an eleotion under
Seotion 754 of the Internal Revenue Code so that the basis of its
assets shall be adjustea Upon the assignment of any in~erest in
aoeordanee with the provisions of Seotion 74J of "the Internal
Revenue COde. AooOrdingly, depreciation deductions resulting from
such adjus tonnts sh"ii be a llooa ted' eo an as s i 9 riee ,in a"oordanoe
with Section 743 of ehe lnrernal' Revenue Cod.. However, Such
eleotion and ,adjustment 'shall not "ffeet 'in any way the ""mputatipn.
tor ~urpose$ of Articles 5 hereof~

ARTICLE 1S

INDEt-fNIFICA.T.ION. .
' The partnership shall indemnify and hOld harmless the Gen-'

eral Partner from ana against any loss, expense, ,damage or inj.ury
suUered Or' su.stalned bY'.him by reason of any acts, 'omissions,or
alleged acts Or omissions arising Out 0"£ his acti vi ties on "behal f ,
of the partnership, or in furtheranoe of the interests of t~ -Part-
ner sh ip, incl ud i ng but no t limi ted to any j udgmen t, award,: ,se tt Ie _
ment, reasonable attorney's fees anå' other COSts or expenses i~ourreå
in' conneotion with the defense of any aOtuai or ~hreateneå action,
prooeeding or "claim provided tHat the acts, omissions' or all..ged
acts or omissions upon which such' aotual o~ tbtea tened action,
proceeding Or olåims are based were in good faith and were not
pe~formed or omitted in a fraudulent or 9~ossly negligent manner,

ARTIcLE 16

AGRF.EMF.NT IN COUNTF.RPARTS

This Agreement may be exeouted in several counterpartsand all so exeCuted shall constitute one agreement, binding on ,aii
the parties hereto" notwithstanding that aii ,the 'parUes are not
signatory to.. the original or the same counter:part.

, (18)
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ARTICLE' 17

A'11 notices required or permitted .to be given pursuantto fhls Agree~nt shall be in writing and shall he sent hy registered
or certifiei mail, return recelp'l requested, to the Mmlted p.,rtnets

-at the addres..es .set .forth herein below tMlr -signatures, or to suen
- place as each Limited Partner may direct in the aforesaid manner.
Notices ~o the Partnership or to the General Partner shall be sent.
to the principal office of the General Partner.

NO'r:CF.S. .°0..-

ARTICLE 18

All çuestions with respect to th~ construction of. this
Agreement and the rights an'd Habilities of the par~i.es shall be
àetermined in accordance wi th the applicable prov islons -of the laws_
of the State of Ne~ Jersey;i

GOVERNING L/\ll

ARTICLE: 19

Th.ls Agreement shpll be - binding upon aii the .parties aòdthe I r respect i ve ass ig ns. ,successors in In te res t . personal represen-
tatives, estates~ heirs and legatees.

PARTIES BOUND

R'. .'

..

'ARTICLE 20

¡-¡hen the Context in ..hich W.Ords are used, in this AgreementIndicates that Such is the Intent, 'wprei ,in. thesl'1gular number shaii
Include the plural and 'the Plural shall 'incluae the singular. -Words
in the maSculine gender shall incl ude- the fern Inlne' and neu te r gende rs .

INTERPnETA'lrON

ARTICLE 21

In the eventbe held to be invalld;
respect wha Lsoever the

V~LIOITY

-that: any proVisi-on of this Agre.ement shaL.i
such · inval idi ty .sball not affect in any
val i-di ty of the rema.1nder 0-£ this "Ag.re.emen t:.. .

(19 )
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ARTICL.E "22'

CAPTIONS

Any article or paragraph titles or captiõns 'eonta ined in
this A9reement are for convenience .only and shall not be deemed to
amplify, mofify or give full notice of the provisions there9f.

A'RTICLE 23 ..

,

POWER OF ATTORNEY

23.1 Grant of Power. Each LimjtedPartner cons~1tutes
and appoints the Gener-al Partne-rs and each .of them, wi th fl:ll
power of s~bst i tution, his true and l~wful attorney, in his name,
place and stßad, to m~kè, execute, acknowled9~ and file One or
more:

23.1(1) Certificates of Limited Partnership, fi.c-ti-
tious name registrations, and' any certificate or other instr~~ent
which. may be required to be fil~d by the. Partnership or he.. Part-
nership under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, O~ the
applicable laws of any. other jurisdiction or jurisdictions .in. which
it may be deemed nec.essa'ry or i:esirable, and any and alL. amanème-nts
or. mod if1ca tions of such certï f icates or instruments ..hich may,. from
time t~ time, be required by reason of the operation of the" provisions
of thois J.g'reement; and

23.. i (2 L All documents ..hich ma:y be .required. to ef-.
feetuate the dissolution °and termination of the PartAership, and to
effectua.te' the creation of any successor~ thereto, as .hereinabove! _
provided and perini tted; . . "

.'

. it beiong expressly understood ånd intended by each òf the Limited
Partners that. the 9t:ant of .theforegoing Power of Àttorney is cou?led
with an i~tercst. Th~ forcgoin9 Po..~r of Attorney shall survive
the delivery pf an assignment by any of the l.iinltc:d l'artners of
the whole or any portion 'o~ his limited partnership inrerest, ex~
cept .that wh~re an assignee of such limited partnership interest.
has been .approved by the General Partne°J: as a substitute;d Limited
Partner, and such substituted ..Limtleò P.artner- executes a similar °
Power of AttorneYi then the .foregoing power of Attorney of the
assignor Limited Partner shall survive the delìvery of su~h assign-
ment for the. sole purRose ~f enabl ing the Gene ral .Partner to execute,
acknawledge and fil~ any and all instruments pecessary..to effectuate
such substitution.

\ 20)
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23.2 Further AQreemen t. Each Limited Partner acknow1~ô9~s
and agr:e.es--th'at, contemporar-eo\;sly .wH.lt -t-h-e exe.cu.t"ion h:e're"o'"-;- ..-
has executed a sep.:r-ate P.ower of Atto,r.ney in favor o:f .the General
Partner grant.ing the powers referred. to in 23.1 (1) and 23.1 (2) above,
and has also executed a Certificate of Limited Partnership or Amenè~ô
Certiffcate .o.f Limi.te.d .Partnership .containing .a power of attorney.
substantlariy simila~ to .the one granted in this Article 23. IL
is agreed that such power of attorney in said C~~tifl~at.e of Limited
Partnership and such separate Power 'Of Atto.rney ~re SUPP1"eei:.t.ary to
and in confirmation of the one granted herein and .not in derogation
thereof.

ARTICLE 24

~ A11E:I-DMENT

This Ägreement is subject to 'amendment ooly with th.e .
unanimous èonsent .of all the Partners, General and Lirnite~, and
stich amenõment shall be elfectíve as of .such .date. as may be deter-
rnineã by them.

1

ART!Ci.~ 2S
.

£~TIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement cc:mtains the ~ritire underst.ånding between
th- Gcneràl Partners and the Limited Partners anã supersedes any .prior
written or oral agr.eement.s among them res.pecting the within s.ubject
mafcer. There. are no representations, ag~eemenLs; arrangements or

( 21)
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unders tand ings i ora or writ ten, between and .among the Pa~tners hereto
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement ..hich are .!l0t: t_ulh
e x¡2r.e S 5 e.da a h.ex.e in. ~ . ~...

IN ~ITNES5 WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this
Agreement as of the day and year first ab . written..,

( L.i S.. )Partner)SoY

Ad

(L.S.)
(General Partner1 ~

. ,~~~L.~~ , I~L.S.)ALBERT FEUERSTÊ:N~ai Partner)
Add:.ess:

..

(L. s...)Partner)

CL.S.)
Partner)

I l

( 2.2)
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FIRT AMNDMENT TO AMNDED AN RESTATED
LIMD PARTNRSHI AGREEMENT

JONES HAL ASSOCITES, L.P. FILED

MAR 2 4 2006

STATE TREASURER
A Name of Limted Parership: JONES HAL ASSOCIATES, L.P.

B. Date of Filg of Orgial Certcate: October 30, 1978.

C. Amendment to the Amended and Restated Limted Parership Agreement:

1. Arcle One, second sentence, is deleted and the followi is substtuted therefor: "The
pricpal place of business of the Parership shal be c/o Essex Plaz Mangement, Att:
J. Kenneth Pagano, 1060 Broad Street, Newark, N.J. 07102."

2. The Agreement is modied by deletig Sydney Engel, Maron Engel and Alber I.
Feuerstein ~ Genera Parers and substtutig "Syden Jones. Hal Co., LLC, a New
Jersey lited liabilty company, c/o Louis Engel & Co., 124 Atlantic Av:e., Lynbr9ok,
N.Y. i 1563; Maen Jones Hal Co., LLC, a New Jersey limted liabilty company, c/o
Essex Plaz Mangement, Att: J. Kenneth Pagano, 1060 Broad Stret, Newark, N.J.

. 071 02; and Alfe Jones Hall Co., LLC, a New Jersey liited liabilty company, Essex
· Plaz Maageint, Att: J. Kenneth Pagano, 1060 Broad Street, Newark, N.J. 07102, as

. the Genera Parers of the Parership. .
3. The Agrement is modified by substituting in the place of all the limted parers of the

Parersp (eXcept the special liited parership interest of the Estate of. Stay
Sedrsk, decäsed JH Investment Compay, LLC, a Maie lited liabilty company,
as the Limted Parer.

D. Th amendmentsha tae effect upon fiing of the certcate of amendment in the offce or"
the Secrta of State of New Jersey.

IN WIS WHREOF, th. First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Limted
Parership Agremeñt of Jones Ha Associates, L.P., has been duly execud by the general
paers and by the oter genera parer designated in th certca as the new genera
parer, purua to NJ.SA. 42:2-19.b.

GENRA PARTNRS

~GB
ii ~ENGB

51 Ii/t~t/r
J 2i.x142.1

1606347-61 i
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NEW GENERA PARTNRS

SYDEN JONES HAL CO., LLC,
a New Jersey limited liabilty company

B~Meber
. MA JONES HAL CO.; LLC,. .

A New Jersey liited liabiity company

~~bJ
By: Maron ~Ke1, Member

ALFE JONE HAL CO., LLC,
A New Jersey limted liabilty company

~
By: Albert I. Feuerstein Member

2
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S!ATEOFNEW r~

COUNOF ë,~
. I CERTI thåt on June. Jû , 2005, Sydney Engel personaly came before me and

acknowledged under oath to my satifaction, tht he signed the with inent and thereupon
he acknowledged th he executd the foregoing intr~nt for the puroses therein contained.

..
: SS.:

NEREIDANIEVES 1~~
Notary PubUc

My Commission Expires Feb, 2007
Sworn on thl;lô'ã Public . .

S'rATEOFNEW '1Ý~ro~~ ~~ .
I CERTI tht on June .. 2005, Sydney Engel personally came b~foreme ~d

acknwledged under oath, to my satisfaction, that she is a Member of Syden Jones Hall Co.,
LLC'l (the ~'Corporation") and that he signed, sealed an9 delivered ths document as their act and
deed on beha of the Corporation. .. - .

HEREIOA NIEVES
Notary Public _ ~

My Coion E"'.. F....' 7 't n , : _ n ~
Sworn on this date _' r ~

Nota Public

: 88.:

1606347-01
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~~NEW.r~
COUNY OF

88.:

~

. I CERTI that on June ?O . 2005, Maron Engel personaly came before me and

acknowledged under oath to my satisfaction, that he signed the with inent and thereupon
he acknowledged that he executed the foregoing instrent for the puroses therein contaed.

r~r:~:.... ....
Notary f~"u ~ ..1

Ny Com;:m~e:d:b. 2007: . ~ ~~ /h. --_. ~ _7JW~
Nota Public

8TATEOFNEW cr~
: 88.:cOUNOF G~ .

I CERTIFY that on June JtJ , 2005, Maron Engel personally came before me' and

acknowledged under oath, to my satisfaction, that she is a Member of Maren Jones Hál Co.,
. LLC, (the "Corporation") and that she signed, sealed and delivered th document as their act anddee 6n behal of the Corporation. r~EP..iOA NIEVES . .

Notary Pubtlç

My Commission'Exp.ires Feb, 2007~L9I
Nota Public

1606347-oi
4
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STATE OF NEW J~

COUNOF e~
..
: 88.:

I CERTI that on June ~, 2005, Albert I. Feuerstein personally came before me

and acknowledged under oath, to my satiaction, that he signed the with intrent and

thereupon he acknowledged that he executed the foregoing inent for the puroses thereincontained. '
NEREIDA NIEVES

Notary Publicl!yComm~.. Ex ~J ~
Sworn on Ibis dai ()

Nota Public

STATE OF NEW ::~

COUNTOF G~
. I CERTI that on June ~ 2005~ Albert I. Feuerstein personalycame.before me

and acknowledged under oath, to my satisfaction, that she is a Member of Ale Jones Hal Co.,
LLC, (the "Corporation") and tht he signed, sealed and delivered ths document as therr-act and
deed on behalf of the Corporation. .

: 88.:

NEREIDA NIEVES .
Notary Public . :

My Commission Exires_~~ ~oW. , : .n J A . .: Ih\ '
Swrn on this daw V lA V WV~

Nota Public

1606347-01 5



.
· t! ~ ,~.,-: ....- ..-.

...

r

RICHRD J. CoDEY
Actg Grleror

. §IaIt of Nmi JJPlSfY
DEPARTM OF COMMIl AFFAIR

101 SOUI BROA S'J
PO Box 800

TR, Nl 08625-0800 CHARS A. RiOlAN
Actrrg CDmwioller

PUBLIC HOUSING AN DEVELOPMENT AUmORI

TO: New Jersey Secretary of Treasury, Commercial Recording
and
Clerk of Hudson County

RE: Jones HaH Associates, L.P., HMA #881

This is to certy that the attached FIT AMNDMENT TO .AMNDED AN.
RESTATED AGREEMENT OF JONES HAL ASSOCIATES, L.P. has been examied and

approved by the Public Housing and Development Authority, pursuant to the power investe~

in it under N.J.S.A 55:16-7 (Laws of 1949, Chapter 184 as amended and supplemented).

Done this 22nd day of December, 2005 at Trenton, New Jersey.

slEVIBTOone ..OIpiu a¡vii

PME AUTORI
AFAI

BY:
Assistat Admiator

I.. illra N~ Jeney Is Aii EqaJ Opptuity Ëmoyer . Prited oii &ccled.Pap tm Recychbk
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EXHIBITG

Jones Hall Associates, L.P.

PROPOSED AMENDED FINANCIAL AGREEMENT

(TO BE SUPPLIED)

15



City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 10-074

3.0 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-074
ORDINANCE OF TH MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF TH CIT OF JERSEY CIT AMNDING

TITLE: ARTICLE V, CHATER 345-60 (SUPPLEMENTARY ZONIG REGULATIONS) OF THE LA
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (ZONIG ORDINANCE) AMNDING REGULATIONS FOR
WILESS COMMCATION ANENNAS

WHREAS, pursuant to NJSA 40:55D-62, (the Municipal Lad Use Law) the Municipal Council of the City
of Jersey City may amend a zoning ordinance relating to the natue and extent of the uses of land and buildings
and strctures thereon, which regulations are commonly referred to as "zoning regulations"; and

WHREAS, zoning requirements for wireless communication antennas were first adopted as par of the
Land Development Ordinance in 2000; and

WHREAS, since 2000, over 200 wireless communication antennas have been approved by the planing
board thoughout Jersey City, in all Wards, and in most zoning districts; and

WHREAS, the curent regulations regarding wireless communication antennas are now obsolete; and

WHREAS, the Planing Board of Jersey City, at its meetig of April 27, 2010, did discuss and approve a
motion recommending that the Municipal Council adopt the amendments contained herein;

WHREAS, the amendments to the Land Development Ordinance are atthed hereto and made a par hereof,
and are available for public inspection at the Offce of the City Clerk, City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City,
NJ;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAID by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the Land
Development Ordinance, be and hereby is amended as per the atthed document;

BE IT FURTHR ORDAID THT:

A.
B.

All ordinances and par of ordiances inconsisent herewith are hereby repealed.

This ordinance shall be a par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and set fort fully herein. The City Clerk

shall have ths ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of the Jersey City Code.
This ordiance shall tae effect at the tie and in the maner as provided by law
The City Clerk and the Corporation Council be and they are hereby authoried and directed to change any chapter

numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers in the event that the codification of ths ordinance reveals that there
is a conflct between those numbers and the existing code, in order to avoid confion and possible repealers of
existig provisions.

The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice at least ten days prior to hearg on the adoption of ths Ordinance to

the County Plang board and to all other persons entitled thereto puruat to N.J.S. 40:-550- 15 and N.J.S. 40:550-63
(if required). Upon the adoption of ths Ordinance after public hearg thereon, the City Clerk is fuer directed to
publish notice of the passage thereof and to file a copy of the Ordinance as fially adopted with the Hudson County
Planing Board as requied by NJ.S. 40:550-16. The clerk shall also fortwith trmit a copy of th Ordinance
afer fial passage to the Muncipal Tax Assessor as requied by N.J.S. 40:49-2.~,,~

Robert D. Cotter, PP, Director
Division of City Planing

C.
o.

E,

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM~ APPROVED: ß
//"~. ¿
Co~oration Counsel

APPROVED:

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET
Date Submitted to B.A.

1. Full Title of Ordinance:

ORDINANCE OF THE MVNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY
AMENDING ARTICLE V, CHAPTER 345-60 (SUPPLEMENTARY ZONING REGULATIONS) OF
THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (WNING ORDINANCE) AMENDING REGULATIONS
FOR WIRELESS COMMUNICATION ANTENNAS

2. Name and Title of Person Initiating the Ordinance, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Department of Housing, Economic Development, and Commerce

3. Concise Description of the Plan Proposed in the Ordinance:

Amends zoning requirements for wireless communication antennas (cellular phone antennas).

4. Reasons (Need) for the Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

The current regulations regarding wireless communication antennas are obsolete, as cellular phone
technology has advanced at a rapid pace since the original adoption of regulations in 2000.

5. Anticipated Benefis to the Community:

Update regulations for wireless communication antennas

6. Cost of Proposed Plan, etc.:

None

7. Date Proposed Plan wil commence:

Upon approval

8. Anticipated Completion Date: N/A

9. Persons Responsible for Coordinating Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Dept of HEDC
Robert D. Cotter, City Planning Director
Jeffrey Wenger, Principal Planner, Division of City Planning

10. Additional Comments: None

I Certify that all the Facts Presented Herein are Accurate.~~'
Division Director

Caj '4-

cP A' #;f /0Date'
r/7/10

Datr~-.Department

G:\Lad Development Ordinance Amendmts\Aide \'upplentar Zoal~ RegWrirele COmmuniæiion May 2010\Wrries Fact Sheet.doc



SUMMARY STATEMENT

ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY AMENDING
ARTICLE V, CHAPTER 345-60 (SUPPLEMENTARY ZONING REGULATIONS) OF THE LAND
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (ZONING ORDINANCE) AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR
WIRLESS COMMUNICATION ANTENNAS

This Ordinance wil amend Aricle V of the Land Development Ordinance (Zoning Ordinance) to
amend Chapter 60 (supplementary zoning regulations) regarding wireless communication
antennas. Since the original adoption of wireless communication antenna: regulations in 2000, the
Jersey City Planning Board has approved over 200 applications in all Wards of the City and in
nearly all zoning distrcts. Cellular phone technology has advanced at a rapid pace, rendering

portions of the current regulation obsolete. This amendment wil remove separation distance
requirements, location priorities, and other design requirements that are now obsolete.

G:\Ld Development Orinace Amenmenls\Article V\upplementar Zonig Regs\Wirles CoIn~ic8iion M~y 2010\Wirele Swmar Shee.doc



Proposed Amendments to Article V of the Jersey City Land
Development Ordinance pertaining to wireless communications ~

Antennas.

Revised Draft Prepared: April 20, 2010

Material indicated by strikethrough like this is existing material that is intended to be
deleted.

Material indicated by bold italic like this is new material that is intended to be enacted

O. Wireless Communications. Wireless Communication Antennas are permitted second
principal uses on existing structures and new Wireless Telecommunication Towers are
conditional uses.

1. Purpose. The overall purpose of these provisions is to provide specific zoning
conditions and standards for the location and operation of antennas used for the
transmission and reception of wave frequencies for the purposes of any wireless

telecommunication (e.g., telephone, radio, paging ánd/ortelevision communication)

within the City of Jersey City, which recognize the need to safeguard the public good
and preserve the intent and purposes of the Jersey City Master Plan andZone Plan.

2. Overall Objective. The overall objective ofJhese orclinance provisions is to enable

the location within the City of Jersey Cityöf tÌioseantennas which are necessary to
provide adequate wireless communication seryices)lVhjle,atthe s?me,time"ljmiting the
number of supporting towers to the fewest possible and minimizing the impaCt of the
antennas, accessory equipment, and supporting structures on residences, streetscapes,
and view corridors throughout the municipality.

3. Specific Goals.

a. To encourage the location of antennas upon, or within, existing structures,
including existing buildings, existing wirelesscommUhication towers, existing water
towers, and existing telephone and electric ,towers, especially those existing structures
situated in non-residential districts;

b. To encourage the configuration of teleèorrmunication facilities in a manner
that minimizes and mitigates any adverse impacts upon affected properties,

streetscapes, and vistas through careful design, siting, screening, landsc8ping, and
innovative camouflaging techniques;

c. To encourage the colocation of as many antennas as possible, of as many
wireless telecommunication carriers as possible, on existing towers and other structures
in non residential industrial districts;

d. To discourage the construction of new towers which do not have the
likelihood of being used by a number of wireless telecommunication carriers;

e. To minimize the total number of wireless telecommunications towers within

the City of Jersey City;
f. To discourage adverse impacts on scenic corridors and historic sites and

districts;
g. To formulate and maintain, for land use planning purposes, a complete

inventoPf of all wireless telecommunications antennas, towers, and related facilties



within the City of Jersey City, and others in the vicinity of the City, '",hich are capable of
providing service within the municipality; ..
g. lt To enhance the ability of the carriers of wireless communications services

who adhere to the specific requirements and intent of these ordinance provisions to
provide such services quickly, effectively, and efficiently; and
h. h To comply with the mandate of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996,

47 U.S.C. Section 332 (c)(7), which preserves local government authority to enforce
zoning requirements which protect public safety, public and private property, and
community aesthetics.

4. Exemptions of Applicability. Wireless Communications Antennas provisions shall not
apply to the following:

a. These provisions shall not govern any tower, or the installation of any
antenna, that is under seventy (70) feet in height and is owned and operated only by a
federally licensed amateur radio station op'erator or is used exclusively to receive
transmissions;

b. Preexisting towers or antennas shall not be required to meet the
requirements of this section, except that in the case of enlargement, structural

modification, or addition to any existing tower or antenna facility which shall result in an
increase of ten percent (10%) or more in tower height or facility floor area, the provisions
of this section shall apply; and

c. These provisions shall not govern any parabolic satellite antennas.



iv. How the proposed location of the proposed antenna(s) specifically
relates to the anticiRated need for additional antennas and supporting structures within
and near the City of Jersey City by' the applicant and by other providers of wireless
communication services within the City of J,ersey City;

v. How the proposed location of the proposed antenna(s) specifically
relates to the overall objective of providing full \vireless communication services within
the City of Jersey City while, at the same time, limiting the number of supporting tmvers
to the fewest possible through the use of colocation, through the use of alternate
technologies which do not require the use of towers, or through the use of existing
structures; and

'ii. How the proposed location of the proposed antenna(s) specifically
relates to the objective of minimizing the impact of the antennas, accessory equipment,
and supporting structures on residences, streetscapes, and view corridors throughout
the municipality.

6. Location Priorities. Based upon the "Overall Comprehensive Plan" submitted by the
applicant, hereinabove, if the City of Jersey City determines the proposed antenna(s) to
be needed for the provision of full wireless Gommunication services within the City,
utilizing the fewest number of towers as reasonably possible and locating on existing
structures where reasonably possible:

5. a- "Wireless communication antennas" shall be permitted as second principal

uses on e~isting structures at the following prioritized locations: with the following
exemptions:

a. No wireless communiç;;tion antennas shall be permited in any
Historic District

b.No iiire/ess communication antennas shall be permittecion any new
or existingbil"aaicis.

i.' The first priority location shall be an existing building ,within any
Industrial district;

ii. The seGond priority location shall be an existing building within the
'NPD District;

iii. The third priority location shall be an existing building'Nithin theCBD
Central Business District, provided that the proposed building shall be no less than four
stories and forty five (45) feet in height as measured to the'top of the parapet wall; 

iv. The fourth priority location shallbecolocation on an existing 'lJireless
teleGommunication tower or other similar existing structure within any Industrial distriGt;

'i. The fifth priority 10Gationshall be an existing building within any 

Commercial district other than those previously listed, provided that the same building
height restrictions as noted for the CBD shall apply;

'ii. The sixth priority location shall be an existing building within either the
R 3 or R 4 districts, provided that the same building height restrictions as noted for 

district shall apply;
'Iii. The seventh priority location shall be an existing building within the

City's loiiiest density residential districts. 'R1 Residential distriGt, provided that the same
building height restrictions as noted for the CBD district shall apply; and

6. ~ New "wireless telecommunication towers" along with the antennas and
equipment facilties associated with such new towers shall be permitted as conditional
uses in the l Industrial districts, provided that:



i. The location of a new tower within an tR Industrial District shall be
considered eighth in the list of priority locations; as a last resort to locating an antenna
on an existing structure.

ii. Colocation shall be required for no less than three carriers and a letter
of intent by the applicant to meet the colocation requirement shall be provided to the
Planning Board; and

iii. All of the separation distance, area, setback, height, and design
criteria requirements listed herein shall be met.

c. No 'Nireless communication antennas shall be permitted in any Historic
District or any bilboard.

7. G, "Wireless communication antennas" shall be permitted on existing or
proposed structures in any Redevelopment Area district 'Nhich permits the same uses
permitted in the regular zoning districts as listed above, in the same priority location
order. All separation distance, area, setback, minimum building height, maximum
antenna or rooftop equipment facility height, and design criteria requirements listed
herein shall apply.

7. Separation Distance Requirements. The follmuing separation distance requirements
shall apply:

a., If the proposed antenna(s) wil be attached to an existing building the
follO'..ing separation distance requirements shall apply:

i. Minimum distance . between facilities in residential districts or a
residential portion of a duly adopted redevelopment area: Five hundred (500) feet;

ii. Minimum distance from any historic district line, ,or to any designated
historic site (national orstate register): Two hundred fifty (250) feet;

iii. Minimum distance between facilities located in commercial districts:
Three hundred (300) feet;

iv. ' Minimum distance between facilities located in industrial districts:
1\'10 hundred (200) feet.

b. If the'" proposed antenna(s), '.vill be' attached ,to an existing wireless
telecommunication tower or similar structure within an industrial district the following

separation distance requirements shall apply:
i.. Minimum distance from any regular, residential district line: Seven

hundred fift (750) feet;
ii. Minimum distance to any historic district line, or from any designated

historic site (national or state register): One thousand five hundred (1,500) feet;
iii. Minimum distance between facilities: Seven hundred fifty (750) feet.

c. If the proposed' antenna(s) wil be supported.. by a new wireless
telecommunication tower:

i. Minimum. distance from' to residential district line: One.' thousand
(1,000) feet;

ii. Minimum distance frm any historic district line or designated historic
site (national or state register): One thousand five hundred (1,500) feet;

iii. Minimum distance between facilities: One thousand five hundred
(1,500) feet;



iv. Minimum distance from any designated scenic corridor: One
thousand five hundred (1,500) feet.

8. Area and Setback Requirements.

a. If the proposed antenna(s) wil be attached to an existing building or an
existing or approved tower or structure, no land area shall be required in addition to the
land area upon which the existing structure is situated; or
a. b, If the proposed antenna(s) will be supported by a new wireless
telecommunication tower:

i. The proposed antenna( s) and proposed supporting tower and ancillary
related electronic equipment shall be located on a land area equal to or larger than one-
third the "minimum lot area" specified for the I District;

ii. The minimum required land area shall either be a separate
undeveloped lot or a leased portion of an already developed lot;

iii. The proposed antenna(s) and proposed supporting tower and
ancillary related electronic equipment and any approved building housing the electronic
equipment and any approved camouflaging of the tower shall be the only land uses
located on the proposed tower site, whether a separate lot or a leased portion of a lot;
and

iv. Excepting for any access driveway into the property, any required
landscaping, and any underground utility lines reviewed and approved by the Planning
Board as part of the site plan submission, no building structure and/or disturbance of
land shall be permitted within one hundred (100) feet from any street line, from any other
existing or proposed property line, or from any "lease line," provided that if a tower will
exceed one hundred (100) feet in height, the tower shall beset back from any street line
and from any other existing or proposed property line a distance equal to or greater than
the height of the tower, except that, in any case the tower shall be required to be setback
a minimum distance of only one hundred (100) feet from any line demarcating the leased
premises.

9. Maximum Height

a. The maximum height of any proposed antenna extending above any existing
building or existing structure shall be the minimum height necessary for the proposed
installation to satisfactory operate; and

b. The height of any proposed new. supporting tower shall not exceed one

hundred fifty (150) feet unless it can be demonstrated by the applicant, to the
satisfaction of the Planning Board, that a higher height is necessary for the proposed

installation of theantenna( s) to satisfactorily operate and is necessary for the colocation
of at least three other carriers on the tower.

c. The maximum height of any proposed roof top equipment cabinet shall be the
height of the tallest accessory rooftop structure such as a stair or elevator housing,
provided that no equipment cabinet shall be located on the' roof top of any building less
than sixty (60) feet in height. .

10. Design Criteria. All applications for wireless communication antennas shall adhere
to the following design criteria:

a. For location on an existing building or structure:

i. Minor site plan application to the Planning Board shall be required.



ii. To the greatest extent possible, any antenna(s) located on an existing

building shall be surface-mounted on the building façade at the roofline or along the
exterior parapet wall so as to reasonably blend in with the architectural features of the
building and painted to match the color of the material on which it is mounted, or pole
mounted to. the back of the parapet wall without horizontal supports.

iii. Antenna(s) and supporting electrical and mechanical equipment shall
be of a neutral color that matches, as closely as possible, the background color of the
façade on which it is mounted so as to make the antenna(s) and related equipment as
visually unobtrusive as possible.

iv. All ancillary electronic and mechanical equipment sha11 be housed
either within an enclosed area inside the existing building or on the roof top of the
building, provided:

(A) The height of roof top equipment facilities shall not exceed
the height of the tallest accessory rooftop structure such as a stair or elevator housing
by more than 10 feet not more than two hundred fifty (250) square feet in area, and
shall be fully enclosed in a cabinet which shall be constructed of a material and color
which will match those of the existing roof top accessory structures, as olosely, as
po~sible pi-ericlosedina radio frequency transparent material designedtoblend
architecturally With the buildingrs design; and

(B) Documentation by a qualified expert that any existing
structure will have suffcient structural integrity to support the proposed antennas and
ancillary equipment shall be provided to the Planning Board.

. (C) The roof is at..' least ,35 'feet above grade and
dociimentationbyaqualified experlthat ancilary equipment cannot be physically
located inside the building.

v. Antenna(s), supporting structures, and ancillary equipment and
housing shall not be visible from any property or public right-of-way within a historic
district, to the greatest extent possible.

vi. Any additional public utility lines and/or cables deemed necessary for
the operation of the proposed antenna facility shall be located underground. The
applicant shall provide documentation to the Planning Board as to the necessity of the
additional lines.

vii. No signage shall be permitted that is visible from adjacent properties
or from the public right-of-way.

viii. Roof-top or flush mounted antennas shall be at least 40 30 feet from
sidewalk grade.

b. For a new tower:

i. Preliminary and Final Site Plan application shall be required for any

proposed new wireless telecommunication tower.
ii. Any proposed new tower shall be a "mono-pole" unless the applicant

can demonstrate, and the Planning Board agrees, that a different type of pole is
necessary for the colocation of additional antennas on the tower.

iii. Unless otherwise required by the Federal Aviation Administration

(FAA) or the Federal Communications Commission (FCC), all towers shall be either
constructed of a neutrally colored material or painted a neutral color so as to reduce the
visual obtrusiveness. All applicable FAA or FCC standards regarding color or materials
that may apply to the proposed tower shall be provided to the Planning Board.
iv. No lighting is permitted on a tower except lighting that is specifically required by the
FAA and any such required lighting shall be focused and shielded, to the greatest extent
possible, so as not to project towards adjacent and nearby properties. All applicable FAA



standards regarding lighting that may apply to the proposed tower shall be provided tothe Planning Board. ~
v. All ancillary electronic and other equipment shall be located within a

building or enclosed structure which structure shall meet the following design criteria:
(A) Each provider of wireless communication services located on

the site may have a maximum of one cabinet enclosing required electronic equipment,
which cabinet shall not exceed fifteen (15) feet in height nor more than two hundred fifty
(250) square feet in area. All such cabinets shall be located within a building which shall
not exceed one and one-half stories and twenty (20) feet in height nor one thousand
(1,000) gross square feet in area.

(B) The building shall use materials, textures, and colors that
together with required screening and landscaping will cause it to blend into the natural
setting and surroundings, to the greatest extent possible.

(C) Provision for colocation of equipment shall be incorporated
into the design of the building/structure.

(D) No electronic equipment shall be designed in such a way as
to interfere with any public safety communication.

(E) All equipment shall be automated so that, to the greatest
extent possible, the need for on-site maintenance and associated vehicular trips to and
from the site will be minimized.

(F) Lighting shall be limited to a single light at the entrance to the

building which shall be focused downward.
vi. Landscaping shall be provided between the tower and also between

any building or structure used to house ancillary equipment and any public street or
residential dwellng unit or residential zoning district in accordance with the following:
(A) Required landscaping shall consist of sufficient density of evergreen planting to
effectively screen the view of the tower base and, in addition, sufficient other plantings
which may consist of a combination of shrubs and deciduous trees to screen the tower
and enhance the appearance of, to the maximum extent reasonably possible, from any
surrounding residential properties and from any public street.
(B) Any newly planted evergreen trees shall be at least eight feet high at the time of
planting and any newly planted deciduous trees shall be a minimum caliper of three and
one half inches at the time of planting.
(C) No signage shall be permitted except "warning" and/or equipment information signs
as deemed necessary or as required by state and/or federal regulatory agencies for
safety purposes and are specifically approved by the Planning Board.

vii. Minimal off-street parking shall be permitted as needed to provide'

maintenance at the site and as specifically approved by the Planning Board.
viii. No antenna shall be located on any tower in order to provide non-

cellular telephone service; such service shall be provided via existing telephone lines if
available to the site or by the underground extension of telephone lines to the site if
necessary.

ix. Any new tower shall be located behind existing buildings and/or
natural topographic elevations in order to screen the tower's base from being visible from
adjacent properties and from any street right-of-way; tò the greatest extent possible, no
new tower shall be visible from a public street in any residential district.

x. Towers shall be enclosed by security fencing consisting of eight foot
high one-inch chain link "non-climbable" mesh which shall be fully screened by the
required landscaping.



xi. Documentation by a qualified expert that any existing structure will
have sufficient structural integrity to support the proposed antennas and ancillary
equipment shall be provided to the Planning Board.

11. Radio Frequency Emissions. Applicants shall provide current FCC information
concerning wireless telecommunication towers and Radio Frequency (RF) emission
standards to the Planning Board, whenever applicable. Upon documentation by a
qualified expert, proposed wireless communication antenna projects which meet the
current FCC standards shall not be conditioned or denied on the basis of RF impact.

12. Removal of Abandoned/Obsolete Antennas and Towers.

a. Any "wireless communication antenna" facility not used for its intended and
approved purpose for a period of one year shall be considered "no longer operative" and
shall be removed by the responsible party within sixty (60) days thereof. ,

b. In addition to the regular application fee, the applicant (or landovmer in the

instance of leased property) shall provide a perfrmance bond that 'Nil cause the
antennas, any supporting tower, associated equipment cabinets, any building enclosing
associated equipment cabinets, and all other related improvements to the land to be
removed, at no cost to the City, when the antennas are no longer operative. The amount
of the perfrmance bond shall not be less than one hundred twenty percent (120%) of
the cost (as determined by the City Engineer at the time of application) of such
demolition, removal, and restoration of the site to a state required under all applicable
City Ordinances, including, but not limited to, the City property maintenance code.
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Ord. 10-075

3. E 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-075
TITLE:

ORDINANCE OF THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY AMNDING
SECTION 345-58.E. OF TH LAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, CONDITIONAL USES
PERMTTED IN THE PAULUS HOOK mSTORIC DISTRCT DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE

WHREAS, pursuant to NJSA 40:55D-62, (the Municipal Land Use Law) the Municipal Council of the City
ofJersey City may amend a zoning ordinance relating to the nature and extent of the uses ofland and buildings
and strctures thereon, which regulations are commonly referred to as "zoning regulations; and

WHREAS, Conditional use stadards for the Paulus Hook Historic District were amended in September
2003 to allow retail sales, retail services, and office use along a certin portion of Washington Street under
certin conditions (see attched map and text for location and conditions); and

WHREAS, Medical office use, separately defined, was inadvertently excluded in 2003, and should be
included because there is no substatial difference in impact between the two uses along the subject portion

of Washington Street; and

WHREAS, the Planing Board of Jersey City, at its meeting of May 11,2010, did discuss and approve a
motion recommending that the Municipal Council adopt the amendment contained herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAID by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the Land
Development Ordinance be, and hereby is, amended as follows: (Material indicated by bold italic like this is
new material that is intended to be enacted)

C. Accessory uses permitted in all Historic Distrcts:

1. Private garages, for projects of 10 dwellng units or more.

2. Screened off-street parking, for projects of 10 dwellng units or more.

E. Conditional uses permitted in Paulus Hook Historic District:

1. Retail sales, retail services, and offces, includng medical offices, limited to the ground floors and
parlor floors of attched dwelling units having direct pedestrian access from one of the following
streets or par thereof: west side of Washingtn Street between Morrs and York Streets; east side of
Washington Street between Sussex and Morris Street, subject to the following conditions:
a. No business dealing in the sale of fresh food products (including produce, meats, processed or

prepared foods) of any kind shall be permitted to occupy new retail spaces.

b. New or expanded uses shall meet the bulk and yard requirements for townouses.
(Conditional use application to the Planing Board shall be required for any new retail or offce use
or for the expansion of an existing use).

2. Nochange

3. NoChange

4. Nochange



10-075 £
Continuation of City Ordinance ,page

BE IT FUTHR ORDAID THAT:

A All ordinances and par of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.
B. This ordinance shall be a par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and set fort fully herein, The City Clerk

shall have tls ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies olthe Jersey City Code.
C. Th ordinance shall tae effect at the tie and in the maner as provided by law
D. The City Clerk and the Corpration Council be and they are hereby authori and directed to change any chapter

numbers, arcle numbers and section numbers in the event that the codification oftls ordinance reveals that there
'. '. isa confict between those numbers and the exitig code, in order to avoid confion and possible repealers of

existig provisions.

E. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice at least ten days prior to heag on the adoption oftls Ordinance
to the County Plang board and to all other persons entitled thereto pursuat to N.J.S. 40:55D-15 and NJ.S.
40:55D- 63 (if required). Upon the adoption of th Ordiance after public hearg thereon, the City Clerk is
fuer directe to publis notice of the passage thereof and to file a copy of the Ordiance as fially adopted with

the Hudson County Plang Board as required by N.J.S. 40:55D-16. The clerk shall also fortwith trmit a
copy oftls Ordinance afer fial passage to the Muncipal Tax Assessor as requied by N.J.S. 40:49-2.

~!¿;
Robert D. Cotter, PP, Director

Division of City Planing

AP~"2M
Coua1

APPROVED:

APPROVED:

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0



Date Submitted to B.A.
ORDINANCE FACT SHEET

1. Full Title of Ordinance:

ORDINANCE OF THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF TH CITY OF JERSEY CIT AMNDING
SECTION 345-58.E. OF TH LAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, CONDITIONAL USES
PERMD IN TH PAULUS HOOK mSTORIC DISnuCT DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE

2. Name and Title of Person Initiating the Ordinance, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Departent of Housing, Economic Development, and Commerce

3. Concise Description of the Plan Proposed in the Ordinance:

Wil allow medical offce use, separately defined in the Land Development Ordinance, to be included
among offces conditionally permitted on the ground or parlor floor along a certin portion of
Washington Street in the Paulus Hook Historic District

4. Reasons (Need) for the Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

Conditional use standards for the Paulus Hook Historic District were amended in September 2003 to
allow retail sales, retail services, and offce use along a certin portion of Washington Street um certin
conditions (see attched map and text for location and conditions). Medical offce use, separately
defined, was inadvertntly excluded in 2003, and should be included because there is no substantial
difference in impact between the two uses alæ.g this portion of Washington Street.

5. Anticipated Benefits to the Commiinity:

Wil allow à greater variety of compatible development along this portion of Washington Street

6. Cost of Proposed Plan, etc.:

None

7. Date Proposed Plan will commence:

Upon approval

8. Anticipated Completion Date: N/ A

9. Persons Responsible for Coordinating Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

Carl Czaplicki, Director, Dept ofHEDC
Robert D. Cotter, Director, City Planing
Nick Taylo!; Acting Director, Division of Zoning

10. Additional Comments: None

I Certfy that all the Facts Presented Herein are Accurate./hD.~
Division Director

(7J

.MilI i i .20/D
Date

ójl9/PtJ/o
Date r 7Departmen

G:\Ld Deelopment Ornace AmeidmenUAcie Wlstiic Distciio - Medca Offceedca_F AC.doc



SUNrRY STATEMENT

ORDINANCE OF THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY
AMNDING SECTION 345-58.E. OF THE LAN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE,
CONDITIONAL USES PERMTTED IN THE PAULUS HOOK mSTORIC DISTRICT
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE

This Ordinance win amend Arcle V, Historic DistrictConditional Use Regulations of the Land Development
Ordinance to include medical offce use as a conditional use wherever regular offce use is already conditionally
permitted in the Paulus Hook Historic District.

G:\Land Deelopment Ornace AmeidmcnMrde WUstc Distet010 - Medca Ofceedca_Swn.doc
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Ord. 10-076

3.f 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-076

TITLE: ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY ADOPTING

AMENDMENTS TO THE HUB SUBDISTRICT OF THE MARTIN LUTHER KIG DRI
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City, adopted the Marin Luther King Drive Redevelopment
Plan (hereinafter "the MLK Plan") at its meeting of December 8, 1993; and

WHREAS, the MLK Plan has been amended several times since its original adoption; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council seeks to advance and promote the economic viability of the Martin Luther King
Drive HU Subdistrict (hereinafter the "HU District"); and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council believes the attched amendments would advance and promote the economic
viabilty within the HU District and increase sales activity within the HU District, which is a purose of the MLK
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the following amendments to the Marin Luther King Drive Redevelopment Plan have been reviewed by
the Jersey City Planing Board at its meeting of May 25,2010; and

WHREAS, the Planing Board voted to recommend adoption of these amendments by the Municipal Council;

WHEREAS, a copy of the amended text is attched hereto and made a par hereof, and is available for public inspection
at the Offces of the City Clerk, City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, NJ.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAIND by the Muncipal Council of the City of Jersey City that the recommended
amendments to the Mart Luther King Drive Redevelopment Plan be, and hereby are, adopted.

BEJT FURTHER ORDAINED THAT:

A. All ordinances and par of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.
B. This ordinance shall be a par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and set fort fully herein. The City

Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the offcial copies of the Jersey City Code.
C. This ordinance shall tae effect at the time and in the maner as provided by law.

D. The City Clerk and the Corporation Council be and they are hereby authorized and directed to change any
chapter numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers in the event that the codification of this ordinance reveals
that there is a conflict between those numbers and the existing code, in order to avoid confuion and possible
repealers of existing provisions.

E. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice at least ten days prior to hearg on the adoption of this
Ordinance to the County Planing board and to all other persons entitled thereto pursuant to N.J.S. 40:55D-15
and N.J.S. 40:55D-63 (if required). Upon the adoption of this Ordinance after public hearing thereon, the City
Clerk is fuher directed to publish notice of the passage thereof and to file a copy of the Ordinance as fially
adopted with the Hudson County Planing Board as required byN.J.S. 40:55D-16. The clerk shall also
fortwith transmit a copy of this Ordinance after fial passage to the Municipal Tax Assessor as required byN,J.S.40:49-2. . !Û44/~

Robert D. Cotter, PP, AICP
Director of Planing

LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

APPROVED:

Certifcation Required 0

Not Required 0



Date Subnútted to B.A.

ORDINANCE FACT SHEET

1. Full Title of OrdinancelResolution/Cooperation Agreement:

ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY ADOPTING
AMENDMENTS TO THE HUB SUBDISTRICT OF THE MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN

2. Name and Title of Person Initiating the Ordinance, Resolution, etc.:

Carl S. Czaplicki, Director, Deparent of Housing, Economic Development, and Commerce

3. Concise Description of the Program, Project or Plan Proposed in the Ordinancelesolution:

The amendment will add two provisions to the HU subdistrict of the MLK Drive Redevelopment Plan
granting a McDonald's restaurat protection from any futue amendment to the Redevelopment Plan.

4. Reasons (Need) for the Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

McDonald's is seeking to invest in a new frchise restaurat in the MLK Hub subdistrct.

5. Anticipated Benefits to the Community:

To allow for new McDonald's restaurant in the MLK Hub.

6. Cost of Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

No expense to the city, All work done by in house staff.

7. Date Proposed Program or Project wil commence:

Upon. approval of the redevelopment plan amendment.

8. Anticipated Completion Date: N/A

9. Person Responsible for Coordinating Proposed Program, Project, etc.:

RobertD. Cotter, Director, City Plang
Jeff Wenger, CityPlang

547-5050

10. Additional Comments: None

I Certify that aU the Facts Presented Herein are Accurate..~.'~
Division Director

A'"i i î :Jiò
Date

.6!Iqjo
Date.T



PROPOSED AMNDMENTS TO THE MATIN LUTHER KIG DRI REDEVELOPMENT
PLAN

PRESENTED TO THE JERSEY CITY PLANG BOAR ON MAY 25, 2010

Text that is unchanged is in plain face type like this.
Text that is deleted is in strike-threw like this.
Text that is added is in bold like this.

Page 52:

HUB DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT CONTROLS

Hub District Development Controls shall apply to all land and buildings in the HUB District, except
where the HUB - Side Street Sub-District and HUB - Ocean Avenue Sub-District controls apply, in
which case the sub-district regulations shall supercede the HUB District regulations.

1. Purpose - The HUB District is to be a multi-use commercial and cultural center for the MLK area.

2. Principal Permitted Uses

(a) Retail sales of goods and services

(b) Supermarket of a minimum 45,000 sq ft, which may include liquor sales, but which must

be located wholly within such supermarket and accessed only from within such

supermarket
(c) Restaurants, bars and taverns

(d) Banks, Credit Unions, including drive-in facilities

(e) Theaters, bowling alleys, cinema, and other indoor recreation areas

(f) Offces and offce buildings

(g) Residential

(h) Government and/or transit facilties
(i) Community and/or cultural facilities, museum

(j) Houses of Worship
(k) Mixed-use structures containing one or more of the above listed permitted uses.

3. Accessory Permittd Uses

(a) Off-street parking and loading

(b) Public open space, plaza and/or park

(c) Fences and walls

(d) Canopies, awnings, signs

(e) Free-standing project signs

(f) Storage uses located above or below the ground floor or in the rear of any of the other

uses, provided such storage is related to the business on the ground floor
(g) Day care centers

(h) Street Furniture: decorative lighting, seating

4. Prohibited Uses

(a) Liquor stores, except as provided for in Paragraph 2(b) above

(b) Pool halls, Massage parlors



( c) Pornographic movie theaters, adult book stores, massage and other establishments
exploiting human anatomy including nude or topless dancing

(d) Automatic amusement device arcades

5. Site Development Regulations

Jersey City, acting through the City Planning Division and the Jersey City Economic

Development Corporation, has prepared a redevelopment plan for the HUB District. This plan
shall be the general guide for development within the HUB District and it shall control land use,
building bulk and location, vehicular and pedestrian access. To implement development within
the HUB District, the City, through the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, wil acquire
development sites and dispose of development parcels to qualified parties who wil agree to build
and operate according to the redevelopment plan.

The redevelopment plan describes the general character of development for each parceL. The
developer for specific parcels within the HUB District shall prepare a detail plan for the
development of the specific site for site plan review and approval by the Jersey City Planning
Board.

6. Area, Yard and Bulk Requirements

The bulk, yard and area standards for the district are designed to be flexible to encourage new
development concepts, innovative design, public/private ventures and other unique proposals or
circumstances which might not be accommodated by the standards established in other zoning
districts.
(a) Floor Area Ratio may not exceed 4.0

(b) Minimum lot size shall be 5,000 square feet
(c) Setbacks shall be zero (0) feet, except where the abutting propert is exclusively used for

residential purposes, in which case, the minimum setback shall be five (5) feet and walls
of occupied buildings may be no closer than twenty feet

(d) Height may not exceed fort-five (45) feet for the first 100 feet back from the Right of
Way (ROW) line of MLK Drive, except for focal points and unique design elements.
Beyond 100 feet from the MLK Drive ROW line, the maximum height shall be 40 feet.

(e) Impervious lot coverage may equal 100 percent for any particular parcel, provided that

the overall lot coverage in the HU District does not exceed ninety-five percent (95%),
and the required plaza ( sub-section 8 below) has been provided.

7. Building Location

The redevelopment plan calls for new construction to be built up to the propert line on major
streets including MLK Drive, Virginia and Kearney Avenues. The plan allows for certain
exceptions to the requirement to build to the propert line as follows:

(a) At the comer ofMLK Drive and Virginia, Ege and Kearney Avenues, buildings may set
back from the propert line to allow a building and/or retail facility entiyay. This
comer set back from the propert line shall not exceed 35 feet on each street line.

(b) The U.S. Post Offce Facility for Block 1982 may set back up to 20 feet from the MLK

Drive propert line. The sidewalk and set-back area along MLK Drive shall be

developed as a public open space with decorative paving trees, lighting and appropriate
street furniture.



(c) The firehouse facility may set back the propert line up to 20 feet to allow visibility for
fire truck bays.

8. Open Space

The redevelopment plan calls for a 12,000 square foot area on the East side of MLKDrive
between Ege and Kearney Avenues to be developed as a public open space with decorative
paving, trees, lighting and appropriate street furniture. This public amenity wil either be
developed by the City, with individual developers building within the HUB District paying a pro
rata share of the development cost, or by a prime developer within the HU District paying the
total cost.

9. Vacated Streets

Jersey City shall act to vacate sections ofEge Avenue (between MLK Drive and Ocean Avenue)
and Hart Street (between Ege and Kearney Avenues) as shall be required to implement the
redevelopment plan.

10. Building Design and Materials

(a) Exterior Walls: All new construction and improvements to existing masonry structures
shall be constructed so that the exterior cladding of the building is predominately brick or a brick
veneer composed of full size brick. Jumbo brick may not be used. The brick mortr is to

complement the color of the brick. Stucco and equivalent cladding materials shall be prohibited
on building exteriors below an elevation of 10 feet off ground leveL. The only exception to this
shall be for decorative features (i.e. lintels, sils, moldings, quoins) which can be of stucco, stone,
pre-cast concrete or brick.
(b) Storefronts: For buildings of a mixed use character, the storefront portion shall be
subject to the design guidelines for the Neighborhood Shopping District. Glass shall constitute a
minimum of seventy percent (70%) of the base of the facade to accommodate large display
windows. Store front facades may combine the following materials; brick, stone, sheet metal,
wood and/or cast aluminum.

( c) Windows: Heat absorbing tinting glass is permitted; reflective glass is not permitted. All
window frames shall be in a complementary color to the exterior cladding of the building.



(d) Roof Types: All buildings fronting on major streets (MLK Drive, Virginia and Kearney
Avenues) shall have a sloped standing seam met~1 roof visible from the street. Behind the sloped
metal roof section and/or parapet, the building may have a flat roof. All roof areas shall be
connected to internal drains.

(e) Roofs are to be flat, to maintain the architectural uniformity of adjacent districts. The
only exception to this is to allow for architectural projections from the comer of the building
constructed on Block 1997, Parcel A. All roofs shall be internally drained and have parpets.

(f) Canopies/Awnings: All canopies must allow for a clear distance from ground to the
lowest point of the canopy of eight (8) feet and extend horizontally from the vertical surface of
the building for a maximum of six (6) feet. The canopy must be permanently fixed to the

building and made of flexible materials. Canopy design and color shall be reviewed an approved
by the Planning Board. The height of the top of the awnings from building to building shall
maintain uniformity in height. Canopies must be propert maintained and repaired or replaced
immediately if damage occurs. An annual cleaning is required.

(g) Sides and Rear of Buildings: Building facades not designated as the principal building
facade shall appear similar to the principal building facade and shall be of high quality

construction.

(h) Security Gates: All front security gates shall be completely composed of the see-through

type. Storage boxes for all security gates shall be mounted on the interior of the building. Gate
tracks shall be recessed into the glazing reveal and the gate housing shall be flush with the plane
of the storefront. No storage box, tracks or mechanical devices related to the gates may project
from the plane of the storefront.

(i) Lighting: All shop windows are to be internally lit with spot lights of an incandescent
type, and shall remain lit during the night to provide increased security on the street and for the
store. Overhead lights that project from above the canopy or sign board are recommended to
provide for additional street lighting. The use of florescent, flashing and blinking lights is
prohibited.

11. Off Street ParkingIoading Requirements:

The parking space requirements for this district shall conform to Chapter VII, Parking and
Loading Regulations.

12. Specific Provisions for a McDonald's Restaurant in the MLK HU:
1. In the event the MLK Plan is amended so as to prohibit certain uses within the HU
District, any lawful present use then being conducted by McDonald's in the Premises shall
nevertheless be allowed to continue throughout the term of the lease (including any

extension option periods).

2. In the event the MLK Plan is amended so as to intenere with the business operation of
McDonald's as a restaurant/food service establishment as is then being conducted by
McDonald's in the Premises, such business operation shall nevertheless be allowed to
continue throughout the term of the lease (including any extension option periods).



SUMMARY STATEMENT

The amendment will add two provisions to the HUB subdistrict of the MLK
Drive Redevelopment Plan. These two provisions wil grant protection to a
McDonald's restaurant in the event of any future amendment to the
Redevelopment Plan.
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Ord. 10-077

3.G 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCEI0-077

TITLE: ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTING CHATER A351 (EXECUTIVE ORDERS AND
ORDINANCES) OF THE JERSEY CITY CODE

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAIN:

A. The following supplements to Chapter A3S1 (Executive Orders and Ordinances) of the
Jersey City Code are adopted:

Labor Grade Title

* Confidential Secretar

B. All ordiances and pars of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

C. This ordinance shall be a par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set
forth therein. The City shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the official
copies of the Jersey City Code.

D. This ordinance shall tae effect at the time and in the maner as provided by law.

E. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and
directed to change any chapter numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers in the event
that the codification of this ordinance reveals that there is a confict between those numbers
and the existing code, in order to avoid confsion and possible accidental repealers of
existing provisions.

NOTE: All new material is underlined; words in (brackets J are omitted.
For puros~s of advertising only, new matter is indicated by boldface and
repealed matter by italic.

*Pursuant to NJS.A. 40: 69A-43a.

JM/he
5/12/10

_ 10078

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM~, ~-- APPROVED:

APPROVED:
Co~ralon Counsel

Certifcation Required 0

Not Required 0



. City of
JERSEY CITY
JERRMIA T. HEALY, Mayor
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302 (201) 547-5000

Fax (201) 547-4288

E.G. ,2010

EXECUTIVE ORDER OF THE MAYOR
OF THE

CITY OF JERSEY CITY

CLASSIFIED POSITIONS FOR CITY EMPLOYEES

Pursuantto the Faulkner Act, N.J.S.A. 40:69A-48, as amended by L.1985, c.374, the
Mayor is now authorized to set the salaries, wages or other compensation of all employees
of administrative deparments except department directors and employees whose salaries are
required to be set by ordinance.

Pursuant to this authorization, I issue the following Executive Order establishing
guidelines for salaries and wages of those employees whose salaries are set by the Mayor:

Labor Grade Title

FX Confidential Secretar

This order shall tae effect immediately.

Very truly yours,

JERRMIAHT. HEALY, MAYOR

JTH/e
cc: Brian O'Reily, Business Administrator

Wiliam T. Matsikoudis, Corporation Counsel
Robert Byre, City Clerk

Paul Soyka, Chief Financial Officer
Lar Ross, Personnel Director



Ordinance/Resolution Fact Sheet

This sumar sheet is to be attached to the front of any ordinance, resolution, cooperation
agreement, or contract that is submitted for Council consideration. Incomplete or sketch
sumar sheets wil be retued with the resolution or ordinance. The Deparment, Division, or
Agency responsible for the overall implementation of the proposed project or program should
provide a concise and accurate state of facts.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution/Cooperation Agreement:
Confidential Secretary

Name & Title of Person Initiating Ordinance/Resolution, Etc.: IJ . ---

Larry Ross, Personnel Director ~
Concise Description of the Program, Project, or Plan Proposed in the Ordinance:
To establish a new title in accord with New Jersey Department of Personnel Rules and
Regulations.

Reasons for the Proposed Program, Project, Etc.:
JoAne M. Eichenbaum

Anticipated Benefits to the Community:

Cost of Program, Project, Etc.: (Indicate the dollar amount of City, State, Federal fuds to
be used as well as match and in-kind contributions.)

Date Proposed Program or Project wil Commence:
Anticipated Completion Date:

Person Responsible for Coordinating Proposed Program, Project Etc.:

Additional Comments:
Union Affiliation-Local MGT Labor Grade FX

I Certify That All Facts Present Herein Are Accurate.

Date De yo""::o
0"1me.
1)"fT
:P :;:; (.-If":I~rr _%::. ..-l-i..

Date Submitted to Business Administrator ,1-d:9-IO
-0::

i~/b
rno
rn
-c
rna

.t-.



New Title

Jo Anne M Eichenbaum
35 Delware Ave
West Long Branch, NJ 07764 .

Labor Grade FX

Union MGT
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Ord. 10-078

3. H 1st Reading
2nd Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF

JERSEY' CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 10-078
TITLE:

ORDINANCE AMNDING CHAPTER 53 (pERSONNL)ESTABLISHIG VACATION
AN BENEFITS AN WORKLACE REGULATIONS FOR EMPLOYEES WHOSE
SALARY AN COMPENSATION AR REQUID BY LAW TO BE FIXD BY
ORDINANCE

THE MUNCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY HEREBY ORDAIS:

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:69A-43(a) requires that the Mayor, subject to pertinent civil service
regulations and contractual obligations and within the limits of the municipal budget, by Executive
Order fix the salaries and other compensation of employees assigned to all administrative
departments; and

WHREAS, the Mayor by executive order (2008-09) establishes benefits for unclassified and
managerial executives within his authority in compliance with N.J.S.A. 40:69A-43(a); and

WHEREAS, union members receive their salaries and benefits by contract, which the Mayor
negotiates and by resolution, the Council approves pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:69A-43(a); and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A 40:69A-43 (a) requires that the Council by ordinance fix the salaries and other
compensation of certin employees, such as the Mayor, Council Members, Council Aides,

Deparment Directors, Municipal Clerk and his deputy, the Tax AsseSsor and his deputy, the Tax
Collector, the Chief Financial Offcer and Municipal Cour Judges; and

WHEREAS, the Council by ordinance has fixed the salaries of those employees within its statutory
authority; and

WHEREAS, Council employees have received "other compensation" as provided under the Mayor's
Executive Order 2008-2009 and its predecessors, instead of Chapter 53, a section of the City Code
that is now obsolete and has not been updated in more than 15 years; and

WHEREAS, the Council employees have also generally adhered to the Mayor's Policy and
Procedures Manual establishing administrative workplace regulations for all employees, including
members of collective bargaining units; and

WHEREAS, the Council by ordinance needs to fix "other compensation" and establish workplace
regulations so they will be in accord with the Mayor's Executive Order and his Policies and
Procedures Manual, and, to the extent it wishes to deviate therefrom, adopt an ordinance so
providing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAIED BY THE MUCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF JERSEY CITY:

A. The following amendments to Chapter 53 (personnel) of the Jersey City Code are hereby
adopted:



Sec. 53- Application of Chapter 53

Under this Chapter "Employee" shall mean one whose salary and other compensation are
required by law to be fixed by ordinance. Such Employees include, but are not limited to, the Mayor,
Council Members, Council Aides, Departent Directors, Municipal Clerk and his deputy, the Tax
Assessor and his deputy, the Tax Collector, the Chief Financial Offcer and Municipal Court Judgesl

Sec. 53- Domicile as condition of employment

A. All Employees, as a condition oftheir employment, shall maintain a bona fide domicile in the
City of Jersey City during the period of their employment. Domicile means the permanent
place of abode within the meaning, intent and scope of the New Jersey Statutes and cour
decisions governing and defining "domicile." It shall also mean the permanent abode which
the Employee occupies with his or her spouse and minor children.

(B. Within six (6) months after the effccti ~ e date of this Ar ticle, all Eniploy ees who ar e domiciled
otltside the City shall mo~e their spotlses and minor children into this City and establish a
bona fide domicile in this City. Thereafter they shall contintl to maintain stich domicile in
this City so long as they shall be an Employee ofthis City.)

.B. (Within thirty (30) days after the effccti~e date ofthis Article,) All Employees shall file with
the Division of Personnel an affdavit setting forth the following:

(1) the address and telephone number of the Employees' bona fide domicile; and

(2) the address and telephone number ofthe Employees' spouse and minor children.

((3) if the Employee is domiciled outside this City, then stich Employee shall state

whether or not he or she intends to comply with the plO~isions ofStlbsection B ofthis
section and establish a domicile in this City.)

(D. The pro~isions of this section and section 53-12 ofthis Article shall not apply to employees
occtlpying the offices and positions enumrated in N.J.S.A. 40A.9-1 et seq. and any other
stattlte of New Jersey which excepts certain offcers and employees fmm stich residency
requirements, nor shall said pro~isions apply to thse employees occtiying offices and
positions located at the water and sewerage facilities of this City located otltside this City.)

Sec. 53- Exceptions

A majority ofthe full membership of the Municipal Council, at its discretion, for good cause
shown, may authorize and permit an Employee to be domiciled outside the City of Jersey City.

Sec. 53- Investigations; hearings; termination of employment

A. The Municipal Councilor the appointing authority or their duly authorized representatives
are hereby authorized to investigate the bona fides of an Employees' domicile or failure to
comply with the provisions ofthis Arcle and to conduct hearings thereon. Such hearings
shall be conducted upon no less than ten (10) days' notice to the Employee. The notice shall

i Mayor, NJ.SA 40A:9-165.L

Members ofthe Governing Body/City CounciL. N.J.S.A. 40A:9-165. L
Council Aides, N.J.SA 40A:69A-60.5
Departent Directors, N.J.S.A. 40:69A
Municipal Clerk, N.J.SA 40A:9.133
Deputy Municipal Clerk, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-135. .
Tax Assessor, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-146.
Deputy Tax Assessor, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-146.
Tax Collector, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-141
Chief Financial Offcer/Municipal Finance Offcer, N.J.S.A. 40A:9-140.1 0

Municipal Cour Judges, N.J.S.A. 2B:12-7.
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be served upon the Employee by mail or personal service and shaII set forth the following:

(1) the date, time and place ofthe hearing.

(2) a detailed specification of the charges against the Employee.

(3) a statement warning the Employee that the hearing may result in the termination of

the employment of the Employee.

B. The folIowing shall be suffcient cause to terminate the employment of an Employee:

(1) failure to fie the affidavit within thirt (30) days.

(2) filing a false or incomplete affdavit.

((3) failme to establish a boiia fide domicile within six (6) iiontlis.)

Sec. 53- Affdavit required

No person shall hereafter be appointed to any offce or position unless such person shall have first
filed an affidavit setting forth the address and telephone number of his or her bona fide domicile.

Sec. 53- Vacation and other compensation

A. All compensation and benefits of Employees, as applicable, shall be in accordance with the
compensation and benefits established by Executive Order 2008-09 and any amendments
thereto,' except as herein provided.

B. AlI Employees, except the Mayor and Council Members, shall be granted paid vacation days

which shaII be the greater of:

Ca) the vacation days earned through years of service as provided by the Mayor's Executive
Order: or

Cb) 15 working days,

C. Compensation shall include the incidental personal use of motor vehicles assigned by the
. Màyor to Employees.

((I) Membeis oftlie City Conncil

(2) Depmhneiit Directois

(3) Offieeis whose salmies aie iequiied by law to be fixed by oidiuanee.)

D. AlI Employees, except Council Members,fa Council Aides and Municipal Court Judges,
shall receive an annual increase in base salar equal to the anual percentage increase in the
Implicit Price Deflator for State and Local Governent Purchases of Goods and Services
promulgated annually by the Director of Local Government Services, pursuant to N.J.S.A.
40A:4-45, provided that:

(1)

(2)

No such annual increase shaII exceed three and five-tenths percent (3.5%); and

The first such increase shaII take effect on July 1, 1995. Subsequent increases shall
take effect on Januar i, 1996, and annually thereafter for Employees then on the

payroll based upon the rate promulgated in the prior year. .

Sec. 53- Workplace regulations

A. The workplace regulations established in the Mayor's Policies and Procedures Manual as
applicable. and any amendments thereto, are hereby adopted for Employees, except as
herein provided

B. The (normal) service day ofan Employee, Cexceptthe Mayor. Council Members and Council

Aides) shall consist of a miimum of eight (8) hours of sèrvice, inclusive of the lunch period.
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The hours of employment shall be continuous, except for such lunch period.

(C. The hoUts of employment shall be designated by the depaIlment head accoiding to
that schedule which best meets the effieiencyoftlie public ser v ice, pro v ided tliat these;
limitations regarding Iwich periods shall not apply to shift employees, and provided
also that in departments where the natre oftlie work is such that it is impossible to
operate in accoidance with the normal service day employees may be required to
work in excess tliereof.

C. The service day of Council Aides shall be determined by the respective Municipal Council
Member.

D. Where an employee is called back to work within twenty-row (24) hoUts of tlie
starting time of his or her Mintal service day or where the ernployee continues to

WOlk beyond the Mrmal sei vice day, all work in excess tliereof and within soch
twenty-rour hoUt period shall be considered overtime to be compensated as provided
by the COUticil

E. No employee shall be required to woile in ex:essofsixteen (16) hoUts withinsoch
twenty-rom hoUt period, except wider wlUsual cirCUti1Stances where it would be
impractical 01 impossible to provide re1iefemployees. No regular change, however,
in shifts oi daily schedule slia-l be constrned to provide overtime ror the employee
affected.)

The following sections of Chapter 53 are hereby repealed:

Article I - Conditions of Municipal Employment :
§ 53-1 thru §53-2 & § 53-6 through 53-8

Article III - Employee Regulations
§53-14 thru §53-26

Article IV - Leaves of Absence
§53-27 thru 53-30

Article V - Vacation Leave Generally
§53-31 thru §53-40

Article VI - Vacation Leave and other Benefits for Nonunion, Unclassifed personnel
and Nonunion Managerial Personnel

§53-38 thru- §53-40

Article VII - Sick Leave
§53-41 thru- §53-49

Article vm - Employees' Retirement system
§53-50 thru §53-71.

Article IX - Employee Classifications and Salary Ranges
§53-82 thru §53.77

Article X - Police Department Classifications and Salaries
§53- 78 thru §53-79

Article XI - Department of Fire and Emergency Service Classifcations and Salaries
§53-80 thru §53-81

Article XII - Compensation Schedule Amendments
§53-82

B. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

C. This ordinance shall be par of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth
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therein. The City shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the official copies
of the Jersey City Code.

D. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the mauner as provided by law.

E. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed

to change any chapter numbers, aricle numbers and section numbers in the event that the
codification of this ordinance reveals that there is a conflict between those numbers and the
existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existing
provisions.

Note: New matter is underlined.; deleted matter in (brackcts) For purposes of advertising
only, new matter is indicated by bold face and repealed matter by italic.

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

APPROVED:
Busines AdministtorCorporation Counsel

Certification Required 0

Not Required 0


